WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

810 J STREET, LINCOLN, CALIFORNIA 95648
Phone: 916.645.6350 Fax: 916.645.06356

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
Paul Carras - President
Brian Haley - Vice President
Ana Stevenson - Clerk,
James McLeod - Member
Paul Long - Member

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
Scott Leaman, Superintendent
Bob Noyes, Assistant Superintendent of Personnel Services
Mary Boyle, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services
Terri Ryland, Interim Chief Business Official
Cathy Allen, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and Maintenance Services

STUDENT ENROLLMENT
School 12/03/07 01/08/08
Sheridan School (K-5) 78 : 79
First Street School (K-5) 436 435
Carlin C. Coppin Elementary (K-5) 404 404
Creekside Oaks Elementary (K-5) 609 610
Twelve Bridges Elementary (K-5) 659 662
Foskett Ranch Elementary (K-5) 454 453
Glen Edwards Middle (6-8) 696 699
Twelve Bridges Middle School (6-8) 736 727
Lincoln High School (9-12) 1,418 1,410
Phoenix High School (10-12) 96 89
Lincoln Crossing Elementary 554 554
PCOE Home School 4 0
TOTAL: 6,144 6,122

Preschool/Head Start

First & J Street 24
Carlin Coppin 24-AM. /20-P.M.
Sheridan 21
Adult Education 208
First-5 Program
Sheridan 23
First Street 30
GLOBAL DISTRICT GOALS

~Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to achieve their highest potential,
~Foster a safe, caning environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

~®Provide facifities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanfiness and attractiveness.

~Promote the involvement of the community, local government, business, service orjamizations, etc. as partners in the education of our students.
~®romote student health and nutnition in order to enfiance readiness for learning.




2007-2008 Goals & Objectives (G & 0) for the Management Team: Component I: Quality Student Performance; Component Il:

WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
January 15, 2008 7:00 P.M.

Lincoln High School — Performing Arts Center
790 J Street, Lincoln, CA

AGENDA

Curriculum Themes; Component lll: Special Student Services; Component IV: Staff & Community Relations; Component V:
Facilities/Administration/Budget.

6:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION — District Office Conference Room

1. Call to Order
2. Announce Closed Session Items
3. . Adjournto Closed Session

6:00 P.M. CLOSED SESSION - District Office Conference Room

2.

STUDENT DISCIPLINE/EXPULSION PURSUANT TO E.C. 48918
a. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 G.

b. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 H.

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Update on classified negotiations

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION

7:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION - Lincoln High Performing Arts Center

1.

2.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

DISCLOSURE OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY
2.1  STUDENT DISCIPLINE/EXPULSION PURSUANT TO E.C. 48918
a. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918

Student Expulsion #07/08 G
Roll Call Vote:

b. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918

Student Expulsion #07/08 H.
Roll Call Vote:



Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 2
January 15, 2008
Agenda
2.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Update on classified negotiations

2.3  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

3. SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
3.1 Lincoln High School Featured

3.2 Armando Ayala will present Recognitions

4. CONSENT AGENDA

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

All items on the Consent Agenda will be approved with one motion, which is not
debatable and requires a unanimous vote for passage. If any member of the Board,
Superintendent, or the public, so request, items may be removed from this section and
placed in the regular order of business following the approval of the consent agenda.

4.1  Approval of Minutes
Regular Meetings of December 4™ & December 18, 2007
4.2 Approval of Warrants
4.3  Ratification of Personnel Items
Classified:
a Ratification of Classified Employment:
Denise Arger — District Office Clerk — DO
Roberta Giles — Special Education Clerk — DO
b. Ratification of Classified Additional Position:
Kathy Johnson — adding the 2 hr. Title I Instructional Aide position
at CCC to current 2 hr. Kindergarten Instructional
Aide positions at CCC effective 1/07/08.
c Ratification of Classified Transfer:
Leo Balderas — from 8 hr. Custodian/Groundsman at TBE to the 8
hr. Custodian/Groundsman position at TBM
effective 1/7/08.
d. Ratification of Classified Resignation:
Tina Diaz — Special Educ. Inst. Aide & Camp/Café Supervisor-LCE
Christi Johnson — Camp/Café Supervisor — FRE
Certificated:
e Ratification of Certificated management Employment:
Kevin Wood — School Psychologist — DO
JA Request for Unpaid Leave of Absence:
Nicole Silva — Kindergarten Teacher - CCC

4.4  Voluntary Reduction of Classified Position Hours of Cafeteria Site
Cashier.

4.5  Approve Capital Public Finance Group, LLP Consulting Services
Agreement for Facilities Planning and Financial Advisory Services.
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4.6 Approve Donation of Media Blaster to Lincoln High School.

4.7 Approve Donation of $7,000.00 for the purchase of Library books for

Lincoln Crossing Elementary School.
4.8  Approval of the Williams Uniform Quarterly Complaint Form.
4.9  Report of Disclosure Requirements for Quarterly Reports of Investments.
Roll Call Vote:

S. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC

This portion of the meeting is set aside for the purpose of allowing an opportunity for individuals to address
the Board regarding matters not on the agenda, but within the board's subject matter jurisdiction. The Board
is not allowed to take action on any item, which is not on the agenda except as authorized by Government
Code Section 54954.2. Request forms for this purpose “Request to Address Board of Trustees” are located at
the entrance to the Performing Arts Theater. Request forms are to be submitted to the Board Clerk prior to
the start of the meeting,

6. REPORTS & COMMUNICATION
6.1 Lincoln High School, Student Advisory — Joanna Loya
6.2  Western Placer Teacher’s Association — Mike Agrippino
6.3  Western Placer Classified Employee Association — Chris Hawley
6.4 Superintendent, Scott Leaman
6.4.1 Response to Public Comment if any:
6.5  Assistant Superintendent(s)
6.5.1 Mary Boyle
a. Program Focus Area: Physical Fitness Test Results
6.5.2 Terri Ryland
a. Budget Update: State Budget Update
6.5.3 Bob Noyes
6.5.4 Cathy Allen
' a. Facilities Update:

7. ¢ACTION #DISCUSSION ¢INFORMATION
CODE: (A) = Action (D) = Discussion (I) = Information

Members of the public wishing to comment on any items should complete a
yellow REQUEST TO ADDRESS BOARD OF TRUSTEES form located on
the table at the entrance to the Performing Arts Theater. Request forms are
to be submitted to the Board Clerk before each item is discussed.

7.1(D/A) RECEIPT OF THE 2006-2007 AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS — Ryland (07-08 G & O Component IV- 7]
*The 2006-07 Unaudited Actuals were presented to the Board of
Trustees in September. The firm of Perry-Smith & Co has
performed the required independent annual audit and submitted our
audit report to the State Controller’s Office by December 15 as
required by law. The auditors will be present at the board meeting
to present highlights of the audited Financial Statements.
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7.2 (/D)

7.3 (D/A)

7.4 (D/A)

7.5 (I/D)

REVIEW OF THE HORIZON INSTRUCTIONAL
SYSTEMS’ CHARTER SCHOOL FISCAL YEAR REPORT
ENDING JUNE 30, 2007 — Leaman (07-08 G & O Component V)
*Review copy of the annual audit report of Horizon Charter School
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 prepared by Gilbert
Associates, Inc.

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 07/08.9, CERTIFYING
APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH THE
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION TO
EXPEND FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR THE CHILD
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND TO AUTHORIZE THE
DESIGNATED PERSONNEL TO SIGN CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2007/08 — Ryland (07-08 G
& O Component IV-V)

*In order for the District to receive funding for 2007/08 for the
Child Development Instructional Material Programs, the Board
must certify approval to enter into this transaction with the
California Department of Education and to authorize the
designated personnel to sign contract documents for fiscal year
2007/08.

Roll Call Vote:

APPROVE REIMBURSEMENT RESOLUTION 97/08.10 —
Ryland (07-08 G & O Component V)

*The Board gave direction at the November 20, 2007 Board
workshop to proceed with a restructuring of the 2003A, 2003B,
and 2004 certificates of participation. Staff is in the process of
forming the finance team including bond counsel, disclosure
counsel, trustee, rating agencies and financial advisor. The costs
associated with a debt issuance, including those enumerated above,
are allowed, by law, to be paid for out of the proceeds of the debt
issuance, similar to paying the closing costs of a mortgage
refinance out of the load proceeds at close of escrow. In order to
accumulate and reimburse those costs that are already being
incurred, a “reimbursement resolution” must be passed by the
Board.

Roll Call Vote:

LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL ROTC REQUEST TO WEAR
UTILITY DRESS UNIFORMS ON SELECT DAYS — Leaman
-08 G & O Component V)

*The Lincoln High School ROTC has requested the board discuss
students wearing Utility Dress Uniforms (Camouflage). Many
other ROTC units use these uniforms and this option will allow for
more conformable dress as students earn the right to wear them.
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7.6 (D/A)

7.7 (D/A)

7.8 (D/A)

7.9 (D/A)

7.10 (I/D/A)

Those students that earn the right to wear the uniform will be
responsible for any additional costs. Pictures will be available at
the meeting.

2007-08 Classified Management Compensation — Leaman (07-08
G & O Component V)

*Based on Placer County salary rankings and discussion with
individuals included on the classified management salary schedule,
the following is being recommended to the Board as salary and
benefit adjustments for the 2007-08 school year.

2007-08 Confidential Employee Compensation — Leaman (07-08
G & O Component V) :

*Based on Placer County salary rankings and discussion with
individuals included on the confidential employee salary schedule,

- the following is being recommended to the Board as salary and

benefit adjustments for the 2007-08 school year.

2007-08 Certificated Management Compensation - Leaman (07-
08 G & O Component V)

*Based on Placer County salary rankings and discussion with
individuals included on the certificated management salary
schedule, the following is being recommended to the Board as
salary and benefit adjustments for the 2007-08 school year.

2007-08 Assistant Superintendent Compensation — Leaman (07-
08 G & O Component V)

*Based on Placer County salary rankings, the following is being
recommended to the Board as salary and benefit adjustments for
the 2007-08 school year on the assistant superintendent salary
schedule.

CITY HALL/SCHOOL DISTRICT JOINT USE
AGREEMENT Leaman (07-08 G & O Component V)

*The Lincoln City council has approved changes to the current city
hall/district office joint use agreement which clarify the
relationship of the parties at the end of the 55 year lease. The
changes include conveying 25% interest in the building at the end
of the lease. Both the original and new draft agreement are
attached with additions underlined. Any minor typographical
errors will be corrected at final signing.

8. BOARD OF TRUSTEES
8.1 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS ~
The following are a number of agenda items that the Board of Trustees has
been monitoring. They are NOT action items for tonight’s meeting, but
are noted here for continuing purposes and to ensure that when there are
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changes or new information they will be called up as
Action/Discussion/Information.

Relationship with Sierra Community College
Twelve Bridges High School

Audio Visual Media Board Policy

Gladding Parkway Carlin C. Coppin

8.2 BOARD MEMBER REPORTS/COMMENTS

9. ESTABLISHMENT OF NEXT MEETING(S)
] The President will establish the following meeting(s):
»February 5, 2008, Lincoln High School

10. ADJOURNMENT

BOARD BYLAW 9320: Individuals requiring disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary
aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing
at least two days prior to meeting date. (American Disabilities Act) Government Code 54954.1

Posted: 01/10/08
h:\wpfiles\board\agendas\011508



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

PLACE: District Office Conference Room
DATE: January 15, 2008
TIME: 6:00 P.M.

1. LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION

2. SECURITY MATTERS
3. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
4. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION

5. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
6. LIABILITY CLAIMS
7.  THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES

8. PERSONNEL
«PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
*PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT
+PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
ePUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
+COMPLAINTS OR CHARGES AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE

9. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

10. STUDENTS L S - |
*STUDENT DISCIPLINE/EXPULSION PURSUANT TOE.C. 48918
oSTUDENT PRIVATE PLACEMENT
«INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE APPEAL
oSTUDENT ASSESSMENT INSTRUMENTS
«STUDENT RETENTION APPEAL, Pursuant to BP 5123

1. LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION
a. Specify the number of license or permit applications.
2. SECURITY MATTERS
a. Specify law enforcement agency
b. Title of Officer,
3. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
a. Property: specify the street address, or if no street address the parcel

number or unigue other reference to the property under negotiation.
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b. Negotiating parties: specify the name of the negotiating party, not the
agent who directly or through an agent will negotiate with the agency's
agent.

C. Under negotiations: specify whether the instructions to the negotiator will
concern price, terms of payment or both.

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION

a. Name of case: specify by reference to claimant’'s name, hames or parties,
case or claim number.
b. Case name unspecified: specify whether disclosure would jeopardize

service of process or existing settlement negotiations.

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

a. Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government
Code section 54956.9 (if the agency expects to be sued) and also specify the
number of potential cases.

b. Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (¢) of Government Code
Section 54956.9 (if the agency intends to initiate a suit) and specify the
number of potential cases.

LIABILITY CLAIMS

a. Claimant: specify each claimants name and claim number (if any). If the
claimant is filing a claim alleging district liability based on tortuous sexual
conduct or child abuse, the claimant’s name need not be given unless the
identity has already been publicly disclosed.

b. Agency claims against.
THREATS TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES
a. Consultation with: specify name of law enforcement agency and title of
officer.
PERSONNEL.:
A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
a. Identify title or position to be filled.
B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT
a. ldentify title or position to be filled.
C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
a. ldentify position of any employee under review.
D. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
a. It is not necessary to give any additional information on the
agenda.
E. COMPLAINTS OR CHARGES AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE, UNLESS EMPLOYEE
REQUESTS OPEN SESSION

a. No information needed
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

a. Name any employee organization with whom negotiations to be discussed
are being conducted.
b. Identify the titles of unrepresented individuals with whom negotiations
are being conducted.
C. Identify by name the agency's negotiator
STUDENTS:
A. STUDENT DISCIPLINE/EXPULSION PURSUANT TO E.C. 48918
B. STUDENT PRIVATE PLACEMENT
ePursuant to Board Policy 6159.2
C. INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE APPEAL
a. Education Code 35146 and 48918
D. STUDENT ASSESSMENT INSTRUMENTS
a. Reviewing instrument approved or adopted for statewide testing
program.
E. STUDENT RETENTION/ APPEAL

a. Pursuant to Board Policy 5123

board\clsess



DISCLOSURE
OF ACTION
TAKEN IN
CLOSED SESSION,

IF ANY



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

{ MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Stodents with the skills, kmowledge, and attitndes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and coutinually wpgrade a vwefl articalated K-12 academic program that challeages afl students to

achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis ou stadents

Foster a safe, caring envirgument where individual differences are valued and respected.

Provide facilities for afl district programs and functions that are suitable in tcrms of function, space, clcanliness

and attractivencss.

4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizatioas, etc. as
partuers in the edacation of the students.

S. Promote stadeut healfh and natrition in order te enhance readimess for leaming,

@

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Student Discipline/ Action
Expulsion

Student #07-08 G

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:

John Wyatt
District Hearing Officer

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

)

The Board of Trustees will disclose any action taken during closed session in
regards to the expulsion of Student #07-08 G

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends the Board of Trustees disclose any action taken
in regards to the above item.

2] a.




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and atfitudes for Sucoess in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

L. Develop 2ad coutinnally spgrade a well articalated K-12 academic program that challenges afl students to

achieve their highest poteutial, with a special emphasis ou students

Foster a safe, caring eaviroument where individual differcaces are valued and respected.

Provide facilitics for afl district programs and fasctioas that are suitable in terms of function, space, clcanliness

and attractiveness.

4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partuers in the edacation of the stndents.

S. Promofte studcnt health and natrition in order to enhance readiness for leaming.

w N

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Student Discipline/ Action
Expulsion

Student #07-08 H

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:

John Wyatt
District Hearing Officer

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

B

The Boérd of Trustees will disclose any action taken during closed session in
regards to the expulsion of Student #07-08 H

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends the Board of Trustees disclose any action taken
in regards to the above item.

Al




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to

achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

Provide facilities for all district programs and functlons that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanlmess

and attractiveness.

4. Promote the involvement of the commumty, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readmess for learning,.

Lol o

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Update on Classified Negotiations Disclosure of action taken in
closed session

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Bob Noyes, Asst. Superintendent of Personnel No

Scott Leaman, Superintendent

Terri Ryland, Interim Asst. Superintendent of Business

MEETING DATE:
January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

Labor Negotiator will give the Board of Trustees an update on Classified Negotiations.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the board of trustees be updated on negotiations.

wp/rk/factform ? Q/
Y




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

2. TFoster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness. ;

4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Conference with Legal Council Closed Session Disclosure
Anticipated Litigation

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Scott Leaman,
Superintendent

MEETING DATE:
January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Trustees will disclose any action taken in closed session in regard to
Conference with Legal Council Anticipated Litigation.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustee disclose action taken in closed
session in regard to Conference with Legal Council Anticipated Litigation.

wp/tk/factform
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

-

Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

Provide facilities for all district programs . and functions that are suitable in terms of functlon, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness.

Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, busmess, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student heaith and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

W

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Featured School: Special Order of Business

Lincoln High School

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Scott Leaman, Superintendent Yes
MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The staff is thrilled to welcome the district Board of Trustees and those in attendance. The focus
will be on Pupils and Programs.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees enjoy the presentation.

wp/rk/factform




PUPILS:

Amy Roseberry
Joanna Loya
Andrea Shaw
Mike Thomas
PROGRAMS:
Jennifer Nelson

Jay Bietz

Scott Seacrist

LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL

790 ] Street ¢ Lincoln, CA 95648
Phone (916) 645-6360 ¢ Fax(916) 645-6349

LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL
BOARD PRESENTATION
JANUARY 15, 2008

ASB President
Board Representative
Zebra Tales

Zebra Tales

WASC
SBLT President/Parent

i Design

"Home of the Fighting Zebras”



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
' achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students '
2. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.
3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of functlon, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness.
4. Promote the involvement of the commumty, parents, local government, business, service orgamzauons, etc, as
partners in the education of the students.
5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Recognition to Western Placer Unified School Special Order of Business
District along with past and current employees

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Armando Ayala,

MEETING DATE:
January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Ayala requested time on the agenda to recognize Western Placer Unified School District and
staff.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the district approve the recognitions.

wp/rk/factform
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

2. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness.

4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

SUBJECT: _ AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Approval of Minutes: CONSENT AGENDA
December 4, 2007 & December 18, 2007

Regular Meetings

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Scott Leaman, Yes
Superintendent

MEETING DATE:
January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Trustees will consider adoption of the minutes of the December 5™ and December
18, 2007 Regular Board Meeting.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees take action to approve minutes.

wp/rk/factform
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
December 4, 2007, 7:00 P.M.

LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL - PERFORMING ARTS THEATER
790 J Street, Lincoln, CA

Minutes

SMNNANNSANANNNANNANANNAANAANANNANANANNANANNANANNAAANAANNANAAANANANANAAAAANN,
2007-2008 Goals & Objectives (G & O) for the Management Team: Component I: Quality Student g

Y

Performance; Component II: Curriculum Themes; Component III: Special Student Services;
Component IV: Staff & Community Relations; Component V: Facilities/Administration Budget. g

6:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION - Lincoln High School Theater
1. Call to Order
2. Announce Closed Session Items
3. Adjourn to Closed Session

6:00 P.M. CLOSED SESSION - District Office Conference Room

1. STUDENT DISCIPLINE/EXPULSION PURSUANT TO E.C. 48918
a. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 B.
b. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 C.
C. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuanf To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 D.
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION
3. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

Update on classified negotiations.
4. ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION
7:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION - Performing Arts Theater — LHS

Members Present

James McLeod, Vice President
Ana Stevenson, Member
Brian Haley, Member

Paul Carras, Clerk




Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 2
December 4, 2007 -
Minutes

Members Absent
Paul Long, President

Others Present

Scott Leaman, Superintendent

Bob Noyes, Assistant Superintendent of Personnel Services

Mary Boyle, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services
Terri Ryland, Interim Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Rosemary Knutson, Secretary to the Superintendent

* Student — Joanna Loya, Lincoln High Student Advisor
Press - Cheri March, Lincoln News Messenger

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. DISCLOSURE OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY

2.1 STUDENT DISCIPLINE/EXPULSION PURSUANT TO E.C. 48918
a. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 B.

Motion by Mr. Carras, and seconded by Mrs. Stevenson and
passed to expel student for the remainder of the year.

b. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 C.

Motion by Mr. Carras, seconded by Mr. Haley, and passed to
suspend the expulsion. Accepted the recommendation to allow
student to attend Phoenix High School and return to Lincoln High
by the third trimester as listed in the stipulated expulsions.

C. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 D.

Motion by Mr. Carras, seconded by Mrs. Stevenson, and passed to
suspend the expulsion. Accepted the recommendation to allow
student to attend Phoenix High School and return to Lincoln High
by the third trimester as listed in the stipulated expulsions.

2.2 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

No action was taken.

AR
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23 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

Update on classified negotiations.

The board was updated, no action was taken.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
3.1  Approval of Minutes
Regular Meetings of November 6, 2007 & November 20, 2007 Budget
Workshop Meeting
3.2  Approval of Warrants
3.3 Ratification of Personnel Items
Classified:
a. Ratification of Classified Employment:
Theresa Crooks — Campus Monitor — LHS
Robert DeRungs — Campus Monitor — LHS
Elizabeth Finn — Health Clerk — LCE
Roberto Padilla — Campus Monitor - LHS
b. Ratification of Classified Additional Position:
Luz Balderas — adding the 2 hr. Bilingual Instructional Aide
position at COE to current 2 hr. Instructional Aide
position at COE effective 11/05/07
c Ratification of Classified Transfers/Promotion:
Shannon Ceccato — from 3.5 hr. Café Site Cashier position at TBM
and 20 minute Camp/Café Supervisor position at
LCE to the 7 hr. Food Service Lead position at TBE
effective 11/07/07.
d. Ratification of Classified Transfer:
Victoria Bortolus — from 3.5 hr. Café Site Cashier position at FRE
to the 3.5 hr. Café Site Cashier position at LCE
effective 12/01/07.
e Ratification of Classified Resignation:
Nancy Perkins — District Office Clerk - DO
Certificated:
J A Ratification for Unpaid Leave of Absence
Natalie Cooper — Kindergarten Teacher - LCE

3.4 Student Discipline/Expulsion Re-entry of the following students:
= Re-entry of Student #06-07 R.
= Re-entry of Student #06-07 S.
= Re-entry of Student #06-07 T.
3.5  Ratification of new Classified Job Description for Certified Occupational
Therapy Assistant I.

Motion by Mr. Carras, seconded by Mr. Haley, and passed to approve the

consent agenda as listed.
L3
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4. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC
There was no communication from the public.

5. REPORTS & COMMUNICATION

5.1 Lincoln High School, Student Advisory Joanna Loya reported LHS would
be having a Winter Ball dance. Students are also collecting food and toys
for Lincoln Lions Christmas Basket Program. Basketball season has
started and, FAA is selling Christmas Trees. She named the following
students who received All-League and Honorable Mention:

o Volleyball Honorable Mention: Emily Marquis, Sara Godbee,
Kelly Glasco, Bailey Humes
Cross Country All-League: Heather Felt
Girls Golf All-League: Kandis King, Mary Liechty
Boys Soccer, All-League: Matt Carrazco, Uriel Moreno
Boys Soccer, Honorable Mention: Willy Solis, Lucas McKinnon
Football, All-League: Tony Ramirez, Tony Aiello
Football, Honorable Mention: Rex Sievers, Ramon Ricardo,
Tyson Bowden, Stephen Davis, Stefan Little, Matt Paul, Blake
Stark

Students participated in a Secret Santa program for Villa Del Rey Senior

Home. She announced Lincoln Hills is doing a performance “Rock & Roll

Reunion” and all the proceeds will go to Lincoln High School.

5.2 Westemn Placer Teacher’s Association — Mike Agrippino had no report.

5.3  Westemn Placer Classified Employee Association — Joe Ross was not
present.

5.4  Superintendent, Scott Leaman: Mr. Leaman reported the following:

o There was positive feedback on the budget meeting.

o Ted Gaines will be a guest at the December 18" board meeting.

o Currently working with Teachers on the AV policy and will bring it
back for approval. _

o Had a great meeting with the Collaborative Committee, there was a
productive discussion on funding.

o Met with Meadowlands regarding the development off of East
Avenue, would like to have a couple of board members sit in on the
next meeting. Paul Carras and James MclLeod agreed to sit in on the
meetings.

5.5  Assistant Superintendent(S)

5.5.1 Mary Boyle had no report.

5.5.2 Terri Ryland will report out on the first interim report.

5.5.3 Bob Noyes reported the district is looking into an automated
system for substitute teacher calling.

5.5.4 Cathy Allen reported interviews have been held for 2 district
maintenance positions, one person has already been offered one of
the positions and will be starting after the first of the year, and the
other will start later in January. She is making contact with the
final architects and visiting the schools they have built.

H 1LY
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6. *ACTION *DISCUSSION <¢INFORMATION
CODE: (A) = Action (D) = Discussion (I) = Information
The board approved revising the agenda to move item 6.5 to the
top of the list for information and discussion due to the presence of

LuAnn Boone.

6.5 (I/D) HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL RENEWAL - Leaman (07-
08 G & O Component 1, IV)
*The Horizon School charter expires next year and they desire to
seek renewal with our district. LuAnn Boone, Chief Executive
Officer for the school, would like to describe and discuss the

renewal process with the board.

LuAnn Boone, CEO of HIS spoke on behalf the renewal for the
Horizon Charter School, and she discussed the process. This is the
3™ renewal and currently serving fewer than 3,100 students, she
explained part of the renewal is to meet academic targets which
include test results, and student data. The board requested to see
three years of data. A petition will be brought back at the first
board meeting in February.

6.1 (D/A) APPROVE THE FY 2007-08 FIRST INTERIM REPORT -
Ryland (07-08 G & O Component IV, V)
*The FY 2007-08 First Interim Report will be presented to the
Board of Trustees for discussion and review.

Terri reported the current deficit is $343,926.00 she reviewed the
First Interim Report. On January 15™ she will be attending a
meeting with the Governor regarding budget information and will
bring back to the board for budget update. After some discussion a
motion by Mrs. Stevenson, seconded by Mr. Haley and passed to
approve first interim budget.

6.2 (D/A) LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AREA PLAN (LEAP) Boyle (07-08 G
& O Component I, 11, IV)
*In May, 2002, the CA State Board of Education (SBE) adopted
five goals and twelve performance indicators for No Child Left
Behind as part of California’s commitment to the development of
an accountability system to achieve the goals of NCLB. Those
five goals pertain to: Students achieving proficiency in reading and
mathematics by 2013-14; English Learners become proficient in
the English language and reaching proficiency in reading/language
arts and math; all teachers being highly qualified by 2005-06; all
students being educated in safe, drug-free learning environments
that are conducive to learning; and all students graduating from
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high school. All districts are required to develop, maintain, and
update annually a Local Education Area Plan (LEAP).

Mary reported on the approval of the annual plan, and reviewed the
five goals which the district is required to provide. She reported
that 85% of our teachers are CLAD certified. The district has
implemented workshops for teachers, and has made excellent
progress. There was motion by Mr. Haley, seconded by Mrs.
Stevenson and passed by unanimous vote to approve the LEAP
Plan.

6.3 (A) EDUCATION CODE 44256(B) - Noyes (07-08 G & O Component

)

*EC 44256(B) states that the holder of a Multiple Subject or
Standard Elementary Teaching Credential may, with his or her
consent, be assigned by action of the local governing board to
teach classes in a departmentalized setting in grades 9 and below,
provided that the teacher has a minimum of twelve lower division
units, or six upper division units, of course work at an accredited
institution in the subject to be taught.

Bob presented the teaching assignment option. There was a
motion by Mrs. Stevenson, seconded by Mr. Haley and passed by
unanimous vote to approve the teaching assignment of the Music
teacher at Twelve Bridges Elementary.

6.4(I'D/A) APPROVAL OF REVISIONS OF POLICY AND
REGULATIONS AS REVIEWED BY THE DISTRICT
Leaman (07-08 G & O Component IV)
*The district is in the process of housing its own email service and
complying with state and federal law. The attached memo was
distributed to all staff and a revised employee use administrative
regulation is being forwarded to the board at this time. The Board
of Trustees will consider adoption of the CSBA revisions as

reviewed by the district.
e AR 4040 Employee Use of Technology

This policy was brought back for final approval. There was a
motion by Mr. Carras, seconded by Mrs. Stevenson and passed by
unanimous vote to approve policy AR 4040 regarding Employee
Use of Technology.

6.6 (I/D) ZEBRA HOUSING — Leaman (07-08 G & O Component IV, V)
*Options for the Zebra Housing project will be presented and

discussed.
H
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Scott reported on the Zebra housing, and discussed the process on
how the program works. The City has offered 4 lots in the
Creekside area for the use of Construction. From the beginning,
this was a self funding program. To continue this program it
should pay for itself. This is a great program but the district can’t
afford to risk losing any money. Some of the concerns that were
brought up:
o Could the district look into reducing the cost of city fees?
o Isthere an option to put the four lots on hold until the
house market changes?
o Maybe consider the program on a year-to-year bases.
o Mr. McLeod asked to get feedback from the students
involved in the program.
o Would like to review the build cost numbers again.
o Feels the construction costs are too high, why is that?

7. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

7.1 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
The following are a number of agenda items that the Board of Trustees has
been monitoring. They are NOT action items for tonight’s meeting, but
Are noted here for continuing purposes and to ensure that when there are
changes or new information they will be called up as
Action/Discussion/Information
* Relationship with Sierra Community College
* Twelve Bridges High School
*  Audio Visual Media Board Policy
*  Gladding Parkway Carlin C. Coppin

7.2  BOARD MEMBER REPORTS/COMMENTS
7.2.1. Nominations for CSBA Delegate Assembly

No nominations we made, there was no action taken.

Mr. Haley had no report.

Mr. McLeod had no report.
Mr. Carras had no report.
Mrs. Stevenson had no report.

8. ESTABLISHMENT OF NEXT MEETINGS(S)

. The President will establish the following meetings(s):
»December 18, 2007, 7:00 p.m., Lincoln High School

9. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:45.

Ho1
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Paul Long, Board President
Paul Carras, Clerk
Scott Leaman, Superintendent
Rosemary Knutson, Secretary
Superintendent

Adopted:

Ayes:

Noes:

Absent:

BOARD BYLAW 9320: Individuals requiring disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary
aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing
at least two days prior to meeting date. (American Disabilities Act) Government Code 54954.1

H:\wpfiles\board\minutes\120407
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
December 18, 2007, 7:00 P.M.

LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL - PERFORMING ARTS THEATER
790 J Street, Lincoln, CA

MINUTES

MINANANANANANAANANANANAANANANNNANANNANANANANNANAANANANANAANANANANAANANANANNAANNAANNANNANANNANANNANANANANAAANANANANANANANANANAS
2007-2008 Goals & Objectives (G & 0) for the Management Team: ComponentI: Quality Student Performance; Component

Hi: Curriculum Themes; Component Ill: Special Student Services; Component IV: Staff & Community Relations;

Component V: Facilities/Administration/Budget.

6:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION — Administrative Conference Room — D.O.
1. Call to Order
2. Announce Closed Session Items
3. Adjourn to Closed Session
6:05 P.M. CLOSED SESSION — Administrative Conference Room — D.O.

1. STUDENT DISCIPLINE/EXPULSION PURSUANT TO E.C. 48918
a. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 E

b. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 F

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION
3. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

Update on classified negotiations
4. ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION

7:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION — Performing Arts Building - LHS

Members Present

Paul Long, President

James McLeod, Vice President
Ana Stevenson, Member
Brian Haley, Member

Paul Carras, Clerk

Others Present
Scott Leaman, Superintendent
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Bob Noyes, Assistant Superintendent of Personnel Services

Mary Boyle, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

Rosemary Knutson, Secretary to the Superintendent

Student — Joanna Loya, Lincoln High Student Advisor
Press - Cheri March, Lincoln News Messenger

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. DISCLOSURE OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY
The Board of Trustees will disclose any action taken in Closed Session regarding
the following items:

2.1 STUDENT DISCIPLINE/EXPULSION PURSUANT TO E.C. 48918
a. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07-08 E

Motion by Mr. Carras, seconded by Mr. McLeod, and passed by
unanimous vote to approve hearing panel’s recommendation to
suspend expulsion.

b. Student Discipline/Expulsion Pursuant To E.C. 48918
Student Expulsion #07/08 F

Motion by Mr. Carras, seconded by Mr. Haley, and passed by
unanimous vote to approve hearing panel’s recommendation to
suspend expulsion.

2.2 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

No action was taken

2.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Update on classified negotiations

No action was taken, Updated

3. SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
3.1 Ted Gains, Assemblyman Visitation. - CANCELLED

3.2  Recognition of 2007 Service by Paul Long as Board President
The Western Placer Unified School District, via the Superintendent
honored Mr. Long with a certificate for his year of service during the year
2007 as Board of Trustee President.
q 7 1 s l O
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Mr. Leaman recognized Mr. Long for his service during the 2007 school
board president. He thanked Mr. Long for all he has done during the
district facility issues.

4. REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
As per Board Bylaw 9100 the Board shall hold an annual organization meeting
within the time limits prescribed by law (Education Code 35143). At this meeting

the Board shall:

Mr. Long turned the gavel over to the Superintendent.

4.1

4.2

4.3

Elect a President, Vice President, and Clerk from its Members
~—As per Education code 35143 and Board Bylaw 9100 the Board of

Trustees shall hold an annual organizational meeting to elect a President,
Vice President and Clerk from its members.

President — Motion by Mr. McLeod, seconded by Mr. Long, and passed
by unanimous vote to nominate Mr. Carras as President.

Vice President — Motion by Mr. Long, seconded by Mr. McLeod and
passed by unanimous vote to nominate Mr. Haley for Vice President.

Clerk — Motion by Mr. McLeod, seconded by Mr. Long, and passed by
unanimous vote to nominate Mrs. Stevenson as Clerk.

Appoint A Secretary to the Board ,
~—According to Board Bylaw 9122, the Superintendent shall act as
Secretary of the Governing Board.

Secretary - Motion by Mr. Carras, seconded by Mr. Haley, and passed by
unanimous vote to nominate Mr. Leaman as Board Secretary.

Authorization of Signatures
—As per Board Bylaw 9100, the board of Trustees will authorize district
officials as those who are authorized to sign district documents.

Motion by Mr. Long, seconded by Mr. Haley, and passed by unanimous
vote to approve the following as authorized district signers:

o Scott Leaman, District Superintendent '

o Mary Boyle, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

o Bob Noyes, Assistant Superintendent of Personnel Services

o Cathy Allen, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and
Maintenance Services
Carrie Carlson, Director of Business

o

s aas
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4.4  Develop a Schedule of Regular Meetings for the Year

~—The Board of Trustees must annually develop a schedule of regular
meetings for the upcoming year.

Motion by Mr. McLeod, seconded by Mrs. Stevenson, and passed by
unanimous vote to approve the meeting calendar as presented.

4.5  Appoint Committee Assignments
—The Board of Trustees will discuss committee assignments.

‘The board took action to approve the following committee assignments.

Education Foundation — Paul Long and Brian Haley
Farm Foundation — Paul Long

Wellness Committee — Mr. Carras

City Collaborative — Paul Long and Paul Carras
Board Policy — Ana Stevenson and James McLeod

O 0 O 0 oo

5. CONSENT AGENDA
5.1 Ratification of Personnel Items
Classified:
a. Ratification of Classified Position:
Suzanna Miller — Café Site Cashier — FRE
Robin Mosley — Food Service Assistant — TBM
Bridget Palato — Campus/Café Supervisor — COE
Troy Schwartz — District Maintenance Worker — District
Gale Zollo — Food Service Assistant - LHS
b. Ratification of Classified Transfers/Promotion:
Robert Foxworthy — from 8 hr. Custodian/Groundsman at TBM to the
* 8 hr. District Maintenance Worker position
effective 1/02/08.
Certificated:
¢. Ratification of Certificated Maternity Leave:
Krystal Arnold — 6" Grade Teacher — TBM
d. Request for Child Rearing Leave:
Ken Lowe — Health/Football Conditioning Teacher - LHS
5.2 Student Discipline Expulsion Re-entry Expulsion for Student #06-07 AA.
5.3  Student Discipline/Re-Expulsion for Students #06-07 X and #06-07 DD.
5.4  Ratification of a new classified job description/position for Special
Education Clerk.
5.5  Approval of the contract with the Placer County Office of Education for
Consultant Services for Fiscal Year 2007-2008
5.6  Approval to waiver the California High School Exit Exam Requirement
for Diploma for Special Education Students who have passed CAHSEE

with Modifications.
q < l ‘ \ ;
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Special Education Student #07-08 D1
Special Education Student #07-08 D2
Special Education Student #07-08 D3
Special Education Student #07-08 D4
Special Education Student #07-08 D5

O O O O O

There was a motion by Mrs. Stevenson, and seconded by Mr. Haley to
approve the consent agenda as listed.

6. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC
There was communication from the public.

7. REPORTS & COMMUNICATION

7.1

7.2

7.3
7.4

7.5

Lincoln High School, Student Advisory — Joanna Loya reported LHS will
honor all Scholar Athletics with sweatshirts. Completed food/toy drive for
Lincoln Lions, the basketball homecoming will be January 18®. Girl’s
basketball will have a tournament. Students took a survey, the results
showed some students don’t feel safe at school, the students will work on
changes to make sure students feel safe at school.

Western Placer Teacher’s Association — Mike Agrippino — Congratulated

Mr. Carras as new president. Shared a letter he received stating the Sutter

County Superintendents Office purchased a site in Nevada County 132

acres, which includes all facilities needed to continue the Woodleaf

Program.

Western Placer Classified Employee Association — Joe Ross not present.

Superintendent, Scott Leaman —

o Working on putting board policies online.

e Bringing board goals.

e  One board meeting on January 15"

® Move fo the district office is coming along, making plans to move, will

bring the plan back for approval.

e Spoke at Rotary, had great questions, with positive talk. Board goals

are hand in hand with concerns.

Assistant Superintendent(s)

7.5.1 Mary Boyle reviewed a packet she put together on Staff
Development Overview, which includes the different workshop
being offered information on $125,000.00 block grant monies put
towards certificated staff and aids. The district has restricted
certificated staff to 12 hours and 6 hours to classified staff.
Workshops are approved when associated with student standards.
The district also supplies administrators with training. Odyssey of
the minds will be presented for the teachers. The packets included
the following workshop topics.

o  AB430 for Administrators.
o CTAP Online, limited to 32 participants.
4, 113
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o  GATE Certification Workshop series.

e (Odyssey of the mind there are 5 teams at TBMS, 4 teams from
FRE.

e  Writing Project, Daniela Thompson is one of our own teachers

teaching the program.

Step Up to Writing.

Area 3 Writing Project.

Elementary Writing Rubrics.

SRA Reading Mastery Training.

Language Arts and Social Science for grades 6-8 for English

Learners.

Language Arts and Social Science for grades 6-8.

T.E.L.L: — Teachers of English language Learners, K-5".

Project GLAD

Moving into English Intermediate.

Teachers of Kindergarten Newcomers

Funding for the workshops come from staff development dollars,
categorical, gate monies, and the district charges out of district
teachers to attend, and publishers send presenters for free.

7.5.2 Terri Ryland was not present.

7.5.3 Bob Noyes had no report.

7.5.4 Cathy Allen reported on Lincoln Crossing Elemem‘ary and still

' working on the park, bring city staff on board to approve grading,
and pressure testing. Meeting with city staff and movers on a
regular basis. Looking at moving the end of February, begging of
March. Putting in a new phone system. She named the two
archetectual companies the district will be working with. Rainforth
Grau Architect, out of Sacramento, and LPA out of Roseville, they
will be helping us with our first two projects. One of our new
maintenance workers started yesterday, Troy Schwartz a local
student of Lincoln High, his background is in refrigeration, also
Robbie Foxworthy from Twelve Bridges Middle School will be
promoted for the seconded position, and he will start after his
position is filled.

8. ¢ACTION ¢DISCUSSION ¢INFORMATION

CODE: (A)=Action (D)= Discussion (I) =Information

81(D ANNUAL DEVELOPER FEE REPORT FISCAL YEAR 2006-
2007 — Allen (06-07 G & O Component IV-V)
* The Board of Trustees will receive information on activity
reported in the Capital Facilities Fund regarding Developer Fee
expenditures for fiscal year 2006-2007. A more detailed
description of this item is attached.
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Cathy reported this will be easier to report out, straight developer
fees. No action was taken, this was information only.

8.2 (D/A) APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 FOR LINCOLN
CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - Allen
(06-07 G & O Component I, IV-V)
*Change Order No. 2 represents an addition of $140,136.46 to the
revised contract amount (including Change Order No. 1) of
$23,477,400.32. The new contract sum is $23,617,536.78. There
will be no increase in the number of days. A copy of the Change
Order Request is attached for your review. Staff will be available
for questions at the board meeting.

Cathy explained the change order, she has asked contractors to
keep detailed records on change orders showing amounts. Not to
exceed 10%, currently we’re at 4-5%. No contract extension. The
Park is looking at getting done soon there is a delay due to rain.
There was a motion by Mr. McLeod, seconded by Mr. Haley, and
passed by unanimous vote to approve change order No. 2.

9. BOARD OF TRUSTEES
9.1 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

The following are a number of agenda items that the Board of Trustees has
been monitoring. They are NOT action items for tonight’s meeting, but
are noted here for continuing purposes and to ensure that when there are
changes or new information they will be called up as
Action/Discussion/Information.
* Relationship with Sierra Community College
* Twelve Bridges High School
* Audio Visual Media Board Policy
* Gladding Parkway Carlin C. Coppin — Meeting in January

9.2 BOARD MEMBER REPORTS/COMMENTS

Mr. Long congratulated Paul Carras, and reported that Earl Mentze was
nominated for Placer County. He wished everyone a Happy New Year and Merry
Christmas.

Mrs. Stevenson wished everyone a Merry Christmas. She shared her attendance
of Twelve Bridges Elementary School musical performance and it was wonderful.
Mr. Haley shared he attended Lincoln’s Christmas Parade it’s a nice tradition to
have in a small town.

Mr. McLeod thanked Paul Long for his service as president, and reported
Lincoln High band received an award while performing in the Christmas parade.
Mr. Carras thanked Paul Long and reported he will be retiring in June, after 40

4. 1\5
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10. ESTABLISHMENT OF NEXT MEETING(S)
o The President will establish the following meeting(s):
>January 15, 2007, 7:00 p.m., Lincoln High School

11. ADJOURNMENT _
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:00

Paul Carras, Board President

Ana Stevenson, Clerk

Scott L.eaman, Superintendent

Rosemary Knutson, Secretary
Superintendent

Adopted:
Ayes:
Noes:

Absent:

BOARD BYLAW 9320: Individuals requiring disability-related accommodations or modifications
including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact the
Superintendent or designee in writing at least two days prior to meeting date. (American Disabilities
Act) Government Code 54954.1

h:\wpfiles\board\minutes\121307
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness.

4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, busmess, service organizations, etc. as
partuers in the education of the students. :

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readmess for learning.

w

SUBJECT: - AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Approval of Warrants Consent Agenda
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Terri Ryland Warrants may be found at
Interim Director Of Business Service www.wpusd.k12.ca.us
MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Trustees will consider approval of warrants paid since the December 4, 2007 board
meeting.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees take action to approve warrants as submitted.

wp/rk/factform
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and contmually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
. achieve their highest potential, with a special emphas1s on students
2. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued.and respected.
- 3. Provide facilities for all’ dlstrlct programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
“and attractlveness
4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

S. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

SUBJECT AREA: AGENDA ITEM:
Ratification of Classified Consent Agenda
Employment '

REQUESTED BY: %{ ENCLOSURES:
Bob Noyes

Assist. Superintendent, Personnel Services
MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Trustees will take action to ratify the employment of:

Denise Arger — District Office Clerk ((.56 FTE) - DO
Roberta Giles — Special Ed. Clerk (.50 FTE) — DO

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends ratification of employment for the individuals listed above.

U Do



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT
810 J STREET, LINCOLN, CA 95648
(916) 645-5293

NOTIFICATION OF CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT

ATTENTION: Personnel Department DATE: '/ L///‘L//c Yy,

You are hereby notified that: Drv/5  ARGCEAL
(applicant’s name)

has been offered employment. The offer of employment is based on the following criteria:

POSITION TITLE: D)o TRCCT o/ ck CLleqx
EFFECTIVE DATE OF ASSIGNMENT: J/? /c -7

(To be defermined by Personnel department)
ASSIGNMENT LOCATION:

RANGE: 2o STEP: /3 AMOUNT $ /% XJ_ _ (As per WPCSEA contréct)
NUMBER OF HOURS ASSIGNED PER DAY: yé
NEWLY APPROVED POSITION: , OR REPLACEMENT: X
IF REPLACEMENT, NAME OF PRIOR EMPLOYEE: V| D4

FUNDING SOURCE: GENERAL FUND:

CATEGORICAL:

{specify)

I have instructed the applicant to contact the Personnel Department regarding new employee orientation,
health and welfare benefits, T7.B. clearance, fingerprints, and pre-employment physical if applicable.
** If this position is for an instructional aide, applicant must have passed screening test.

Applicant’s signature . Date

Address (City/Zip) Telephone #
ﬁm% j2-rz 0

Administrator’s sigrfat)l(e : Date

clasif.not.doc

revised 9/00 ‘ L’\ ‘ ?)Q L



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT
810 J STREET, LINCOLN, CA 95648
(916) 645-5293

VNOTIFICA TION OF CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT

ATTENTION: Personnel Department DATE: /Sl/e'l 0/07
. I
You are hereby notified that: Kﬂéﬂ/‘/ﬂ 5/ /é-(

(applicant’s name)

has been offered employment. The offer of employment is based on the following criteria:

: et
POSITION TITLE: _Spegeld Ll LK Jora b 3T 2 |
EFFECTIVE DATE OF ASSIGNMENT: 7‘,&-2,@" 'f/?’/o 2 &t

(To be determined by Persofinel department)

ASSIGNMENT LOCATION: égég“ 0 ZA. et
/

RANGE: 2 STEP: /4 AMOUNT ¢ /YY) (As per WPCSEA contract)

NUMBER OF HOURS ASSIGNED PER DAY: 4 Ahsuhrs

NEWLY APPROVED POSITION: —_ , OR REPLACEMENT:

IF REPLACEMENT, NAME OF PRIOR EMPLOYEE:

FUNDING SOURCE: GENERAL FUND:

CATEGORICAL.:

(specify)

I have instructed the applicant to contact the Personnel Department regarding new employee orientation,
health_and welfare benefits, T.B. clearance, fingerprints, and pre-employment physical if applicable.

* *A4f this position is for an instructional aide, applicant must have passed screening test.
“A0 2]oR

Appliednt’s signature , " Date
Address (City/Zip) Telephone #
Administrator’s signature Date

clasif.not.doc

revised 9/00 u . \50( . Q



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

'MISSION STATEMENT Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an-Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and contmually upgrade a well: articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students
" Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.
Provide facilities for all dlstrlct programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness.
4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in-the education of the studeénts.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

W

SUBJECT AREA: AGENDA ITEM:

Ratification of Classified Consent Agenda
Additional Position

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:

Bob Noyes
Assist. Superintendent, Personnel Services

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Trustees will take action to ratify the additional position for:

Kathy Johnson - adding the 2 hr. Title I Instructional Aide position at CCC to current two 2 hr.
Kindergarten Instructional Aide positions at CCC effective 1/07/08.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends ratification of classified additional position for the individual listed

above. Z\\ | 3 b




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Personnel Department

To: Kathy Johnson, CCC

From: Peggy Van Lengen, Personnel Acct. Tech.
Date: December 27, 2007

Subject: Additional Position

After the selection process was discussed and the seniority list taken into consideration, it
was determined that you will be adding the 2 hr. Title I Instructional Aide position at CCC to
your current two 2 hr. Kindergarten Instructional Aide positions at CCC effective 1/7/08

If you have any questions regarding this additional position, please call me at 645-5293.

Congratulations!

.3 bl



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

- MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.
' DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

2. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

3. Provide facilities for-all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness. =

4. Promote the involvement of the. community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. _Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

SUBJECT AREA: AGENDA ITEM:
Ratification of Classified Consent Agenda
Transfer

REQUESTED BY: ; ENCLOSURES:
Bob Noyes

Assist. Superintendent, Personnel Services
MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Trustees will take action to ratify the transfer of:

Leo Balderas - from 8 hr. Custodian/Groundsman at TBE to the 8 hr. Custodian/Groundsman
position at TBM effective 1/7/08.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends ratification of transfer for the individual listed above.

th .30




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Personnel Department

To: Leo Balderas, TB¥M TAE

From: Peggy Van Lengen, Personiiel Acct. Tech.
Date: December 27, 2007

Subject: Transfer

After the selection process was discussed and the seniority list taken into consideration, it
was determined that you will be transferring from your current 8 hr. Custodian/Groundsman
position at TBE to the 8 hr. Custodian/Groundsman position at TBM effective 1/07/08.

If you have any questions regarding this transfer, please call me at 645-5293.
Congratulations!

Cc Stacey Brown
Jeremy Lyche

U 20|



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

2.. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanlmess
and attractiveness.

4. " Promote the- involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

SUBJECT AREA: AGENDA ITEM:
Ratification of Classified Consent Agenda
Resignations

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Bob Noyes

Assist. Superintendent, Personnel Services
MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Trustees will take action to ratify the resignation of:

Tina Diaz — Sp. Ed. Instructional Aide & Camp/Café Supervisor — LCE
Christi Johnson — Camp/Café Supervisor - FRE

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: L’\ ‘ 3 d

Administration recommends ratification of resignation for the individuals listed above.
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Peggy Van Lengen

From: Kevin Kurlz [KKurtz@wpusd.k12.ca.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 8:18 AM
To: dkelly@wpusd.k12.ca.us

Cc: Peggy
Subject: FW: Resignation

This would include the after school campus supervisor. Tina will be giving you a call this afternoon regarding this.

Pam

From: lee diaz ) )

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 7:38 AM

To: egallup@wpusd.k12.ca.us

Cc: dkelly@wpusd.k12.ca.us; kkurtz@wpusd.k12.ca.us; diaz868@sbcglobal.net
Subject: Resignation

Eli,

I want to thank you for giving me the opportunity to work with children with special needs. It has been
extremely rewarding to me. O have learned a lot and feel that it has made me a better person. I have
been offered to explore something new. I feel that at this time in my life I must make a change. [ am
writing this to give you written notice of my resignation as of January 7th 2008. Thank you again for the
wonderful experiences I have endured at WPUSD.

Sincerely,

Tina Diaz

Instructional Aide @ Lincoln Crossings Elementary School

12/19/2007






WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
- achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students
2. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.
3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
" and attractiveness.
4. -Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government busmess, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

SUBJECT AREA: AGENDA ITEM:
Ratification of Certificated Consent Agenda
Management Employment

REQUESTED BY: | ENCLOSURES:

Bob Noyes
Assist. Superintendent, Personnel Services

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Trustees will take action to ratify the employment of:

Kevin Wood — School Psychologist (1.00 FTE) - District

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends ratification of employment for the individual listed above.

b 3e




”7&//7 FORM #1
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT ONLY ol

Lo
MEMORANDUM- TO PERSONNEL DEPT. &

Consideration is being given to **

NAME: {repds nlooo PHONE NO: 157 277 ~(a&3
ADDRESS:

for employment for the ** 208122 school year. Tentative

assignment will be ** S0l ABuciirog SChool  p/sT .

Newly Approved Position : X OR Replacement

If Replacement, Name of Prior Employee

Please complete the following:

**e Hiredate |/ / "7 / 08 (First contract work day)

e Full Day 4 es (Length of service_ /9 )

e Part Day ¢ (Length of service )

® Substitute JiS ©

e Temporary 3% 23 m/

e Probationary - 35 35 37’ "

LM
Salary classification _ C#-03 $_ L7 f?/f /yr, based on 4 // "%I/,,, o
AB. + unitsand_ 2~ "~ years of teashing. /
experience. (Salary schedule placement will be determined only by a, ,fuo
personnel department) C A
FIRST YEAR TEACHERS MUST WORK 50% OF THE YEAR TO RECEIVE NEXT STEP = p R
319,

The contract is being issued based on the following credential(s):

* %

* %

1 have attached his/her credential (MA degree, if applicable),
application, transcript, verification of service years, unused sick
leave, and a current T.B. clearance, for final processing.

/1 M/z/z-,/;?

(Appllcant signature) ' (Date) ~ (Administrator's signature)

* %

(Date)
NOTE: contract pending Board of Trustee ratification. u ?) e l

* TO BE COMPLETED BY SITE ADMINISTRATOR & SUBMITTED TO PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT*

PRSNLMMO



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and-attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop-and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
' achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students
. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.
Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
and attractlveness ) :
4, Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, busmess, service organizations, étc. as
. partners in‘the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning,

W

SUBJECT AREA: AGENDA ITEM:
Request for Unpaid Leave Consent Agenda
of Absence

REQUESTED BY: /// ENCLOSURES:
Bob Noyes '} -

Assist. Superintendent, Personnel Services
MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Trustees will take action on a request for an unpaid leave of absence
from:

Nicole Silva — Kindergarten Teacher — CCC

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees ratify the request as listed above.

4.2




Nicole Silva

Board of Education

Western Placer Unified School District
810 “J” Street

Lincoln, CA 95648

(916) 645-6350

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this letter to request an extension of my family leave. I would like to
extend my leave from March 31, 2008 to May 26, 2008, returning to work on May
27,2008. I currently have a substitute in place, Susie Borkowski, for the afternoon
kindergarten class at Carlin C. Coppin. She has done a wonderful job with the class
and is available to work until my return date. If you have any questions or concerns
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Nicole Silva

b 240



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT Empower Students with the skills, knowledge,-and attitudes for Success :in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and. contmually upgrade a well articulated X-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students
- Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.
Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness.
4, :Promote;the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
" partners in the education of the students.
~ 5. _Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

W

SUBJECT AREA: AGENDA ITEM:

Voluntary Reduction of Consent Agenda
Classified Position Hours

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:

Bob Noyes
Assist. Superintendent, Personnel Services

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

Request by classified employee for a voluntary reduction of hours as follows:

Jayre Dunn — from 3.5 hours Café Site Cashier at TBE to 2.75 hours Café Site Cashier at TBE
effective 1/7/08.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees approval of the voluntary reduction of .75

o




To: Jeff Dardis

From: Jayre Dunn

Date: December 5, 2007
RE: Reduction in Hours

This is to request a reduction in my Cashier hours at Twelve Bridges Elementary. | am
resigning .75 hours in the morning (breakfast shift). 1 will continue to work the
afternoon (lunch shift) as schedule for 2.75 hours.

Thank You for your consideration in this matter.

Respectfully,

T.B.E. Cashier (’p/) ‘\A

G|



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to

achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness

and attractiveness.

4. Promote the involvement of the commumty, parents, local government, business, service orgamzatlons, etc. as
‘partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

w N

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Consulting Services Agreement Consent Agenda
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:

Scott Leaman Yes

Superintendent

MEETING DATE:
January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:
This Consulting Services Agreement is hereby made between the Western Placer
Unified School District and Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC. Capitol PFG agrees

to provide the services to client and client agrees to pay to Capitol PFG based on
the terms of the Consultant Services Order attached.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees approve the agreement.

wp/tk/factform
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Capitol | PFG

fring Optimal Financial Solutions

CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Consulting Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is hereby made between the Western
Placer Unified School District (“Client”) and Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC (“Capitol
PFG”). Capitol PFG agrees to provide the “Services,” as more fully defined below, to Client and
Client agrees to pay to Capitol PFG based on the terms of the Consultant Services Order, as more
fully defined below.

1.

(W)

S e —

Definitions. The following definitions shall apply to this Agreement.
a. The “Commencement Date” shall be the date Agreement is signed by Client.

b. The “Termination Date” shall be any of the following: (i) the one-year anniversary of the
Commencement Date or (ii) the date of receipt by either party of a Termination Notice.

c. The “Agreement Term” shall begin with the Commencement Date and shall end with the
Termination Date.

d. The “Consulting Services Order” shall include the Services and the Consultant Services
Fee.

Services. The duties and tasks to be performed by Capitol PFG (the “Services”) shall be
outlined in the attached Consulting Services Order(s). During the performance of such
Services by Capitol PFG, the Client will retain and exercise decision-making authority over
the Services performed by Capitol PFG. The Services may include a development schedule
and milestones. Under the terms of this Agreement, Capitol PFG and Client may add
additional Services as agreed upon. These additional Services shall be put in writing in a
Consulting Services Order and attached to this Agreement.

Payment. Client shall pay Capitol PFG based on the terms of the attached Consulting
Services Order(s). The attached Consulting Services Order(s) includes a “Payment
Schedule” that shall include invoicing terms of the Consulting Services.

Termination. Either party may without cause terminate this Agreement by delivering to the
other party written notice via U.S. Mail, facsimile, or personal delivery (but not by electronic
mail transmission) expressing a desire to terminate this Agreement (a “Termination Notice™).
Termination shall be effective immediately upon receipt of a Termination Notice.

Cathleen M. Dominico Scott Leaman
Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC Superintendent

Western Placer Unified School District

Date: ﬂ[;l?-/()?— Date 2 | 217
US|

Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC - 1900 Point West Way, Ste. 273 - Sacramento, CA 95815 - T (916) 641 2734 F (916) 921 2734 - capitolpfg.com



Caprtol | PFG

fting Optimal Financial Solutions

CSO No. 2007-1

CONSULTING SERVICES ORDER

This Consulting Services Order (“CSO™) is an attachment to the Consulting Services
Agreement made between the Western Placer Unified School District (“Client”) and
Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC (“Capitol PFG”).

Services Consulting Service Fee Payment Schedule
Facilities Planning and | An hourly rate of $150. | Cumulative fees  and
Financial Advisory Services expenses invoiced on a

monthly basis.

CARII ) -

Cathleen M. Dominico Scott Leaman
Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC Superintendent
Western Placer Unified School District

Date: O(IQ}/o} Date %271 |o7

U,9.&

Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC - 1900 Point West Way, Ste. 273 - Sacramento, CA 95815 - T {916) 641 2734 F (916) 921 2734 - capitolpfg.com



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1.

2.
3.

Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness.

Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Donation Approval Consent
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:

Scott Leaman, Yes

Superintendent

MEETING DATE:
January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

A Media Blaster was donated to the Lincoln High School Auto Shop. This tool will be used by
the students in the Auto Shop Program.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the donation.

wp/tk/factform
E ¢ r\é




Western Placer Unified School District

GIFT AND DONATION DOCUMENTATION

Western Placer Unified School District appreciates contributions to its programs. To ensure that donations-or gifts
are used for the intended purpose, a Gift and Donation Documentation Form (available through the District
Office/Business Office/school site Principal) must be completed. The purpose of this preliminary review procedure
shall be to help determine the appropriateness of the gift or donation and to document the donor’s intent. A copy
of this form will be submitted to the Superintendent’s Office for Board of Trustee information and/or approval.

NAME/ADDRESS/TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DONOR:

/(11/32/‘/ 01/&/”3{ 3930 S 4/2""' /ﬂm// ngaf”’ 21 é
Tl :

Gift or Donation:

Pors 7oim ot s Meti F S

Donated to (School/Program:
AL gl /;, L s, oA, 540

Intent of Gift or Donation:

T/ A A b P b A Shakerk

(4

Value of Gift or Donation (to be completed by the Donor:

Cash or Check (circle one) Dollar Amount $
Donated Item: Estimated Dollar Value $§ /2. /0
Certification of Receipt by . 7( W
Site/Program Administrator: -ﬂ" i / % /4 4 ﬁ;’/

Typed Name — Signature

FOR BUSINESS OFFICE USE ONLY
Assistant Superintendent of Business & Support Services:

Signature
Revenue Code;
Review Comments:

Superintendent’s Signature:
Board Agenda Date:
Board of Trustee Comments/Remarks:

WHITE - Donor YELLOW - School Office PINK - Business Office GOLDEN ROD - Superintendent’s Office

K.



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and contmually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students
2. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected. :
3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are sultable in terms of funcuon, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness.
4. Promote the involvement of the commumty, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Donation Approval Consent

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:

Scott Leaman, Yes

Superintendent

MEETING DATE:
January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The local Kiwanis club donated $7,000.00 to Lincoln Crossing Elementary to purchase books for
their Library.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the donation.

wp/tk/factform L/\ ‘ ‘




Western Placer Unified School District

GIFT AND DONATION DOCUMENTATION

Western Placer Unified School District appreciates contributions to its programs. To ensure that donations or gifts
are used for the intended purpose, a Gift and Donation Documentation Form (available through the District
Office/Business Office/school site Principal) must be completed. The purpose of this preliminary review procedure
shall be to help determine the appropriateness of the gift or donation and to document the donor’s intent. A copy of
this form will be submitted to the Superintendent’s Office for Board of Trustee information and/or approval.

NAME/ADDRESS/TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DONOR:

Kiwanis

PO Box 1094, Lincoln, CA 95648

Gift or Donation:

$7,000

Donated to School/Program:
Lincoln Crossing Elementary School

Intent of Gift or Donation:

Purchase of library books

Value of Gift or Donation (to be completed by the Donor:

"Cash of Check circle one) ' Dollar Amount $ $7.000

Donated Item: Estimated DoHar Value $ 7,000

Certification of Receipt by
Site/Program Administrator: Kevin Kurtz
Typed Name °§ig}|ature

000000000000000000000000000600000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
FOR BUINESS OFFICE USE ONLY
Assistant Superintendent of Business & Support Services: :

Signature

Revenue Code:
Review Comments:

Superintendent’s Signature: \ﬁ?/

Board Agenda Date:

Board of Trustee Comments/Remarks:

WHITE — Donor YELLOW - School Office PINK — Business Office GOLDEN ROD - Superintendent’s Office

|



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students

2. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected. -

3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness
and attractiveness.

4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations, etc. as
partners in the education of the students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Williams Uniform Quarterly Consent Agenda
Complaint Report

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Scott Leaman, Yes
Superintendent

MEETING DATE:
January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:
One component of the Williams Settlement Legislation requires each district to submit a
quarterly report to the County Superintendent and the Governing Board on the nature and

resolution of complaints addressing insufficient instructional material, teacher vacancies and
misassignments, and emergency or urgent facilities issues.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees approve the results of the Williams Uniform
Complaint report.

wp/rk/factform
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PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Gayle Garbolino-Moijica, County Superintendent of Schools
360 Nevada Street
Auburn, CA 95603

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District: Western Placer Unified School

Person completing this form: Rosemary Knutson

Title: Secretary

Quarterly Report Submission Date: [] April
(Check one)

(] Jduly

[1 October

January 2008

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:  01/15/08

[x] No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated
above.

[[] Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.
Total # of
General Subject Area Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and

Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions
TOTALS

Scott Leaman
Print Name of District Superintendent

Signature of District Superintendent

01/15/08 2 ‘
Date ?
Ve {




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

‘Ever Changing World.

heii;-highest potenti‘al',; -

liness and aftractiveness. .

as partners in'the education of the

AGENDA ITEM: SUBJECT AREA:
Report of Disclosure Requirements for Quarterly Consent Agenda
Reports of Investments.

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Terri Ryland Yes

Interim Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
BOARD MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

Government Code 53646 requires that if a local agency has placed all of its investments
in the Local Agency Investment Fund or in a Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
insured accounts in a bank or savings and loan association, in a county investment pool or
any combination of these, the chief financial officer needs to provide to the Board of
Trustees the most recent statement of statements received by the local agency from these
institutions.

The District maintains its entire reserve in the County of Placer investment pool.
Therefore, to meet the requirements of Government Code 53646, the County of Placer

Treasurer’s Investment Reports are submitted to the District’s Board of Trustees on a
quarterly basis for their review.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Report only.

4
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT Empower Students w1th the: skllls knowledge and atntudes for Success m an Ever Changmg World. ,

1L 'Develop and contmuall upgrad'
achieve their hlghest pote !

‘Foster a safe, caring environm
Provide facrhtles for all dlstrlct p

-and attracuveness Cn
4. Promote the involvement: of the commumty, arents,.
'partners in the educatlon of the students. SE : S

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readmess for learm J

Ll

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM AREA:

Physical Fitness Test Results Report

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:

Mary Boyle Physical Fitness Test 2007
District and School
Summary Reports

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

Western Placer Unified School District students in grades 5, 7 and 9 participate in required
Physical Fitness Testing annually. The 2007 results show that in general, student physical fitness
improves with increased time and attention in the Physical Education program. Middle and high
school students show significantly better results for aerobic capacity, abdominal strength, trunk
extensor strength and flexibility than do elementary students. In the area of body composition,
elementary and middle school student results are slightly better than those of high school
students. For upper body strength, elementary and high school results are above those at the
middle school.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Information only. LQ 5 }
( .
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CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION JACK O'CONNELL
State Superintendent
NEWS RELEASE 7+

REL#07-161 CONTACT: Deb Kennedy
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PHONE: 916-319-0818
December 6, 2007 E-MAIL: dkennedy@cde.ca.gov

STATE SCHOOLS CHIEF JACK O'CONNELL RELEASES
EIGHTH ANNUAL PHYSICAL FITNESS TEST RESULTS

SACRAMENTO - State Superintendent of Public Instruction Jack O’Connell
today announced the results of the annual physical fitness tests given to all fifth,
Seventh, and ninth graders enrolled in California public schools.

The 2007 test scores show a 1.5 percent increase in fifth grade students’ scores,
a 1.3 increase in seventh grade students’ scores, and a 2.7 percent gain in ninth grade
students’ scores compared to last year's results. _

“While I'm pleased these numbers are moving in the right direction,” O’Connell
said, “this annual fitness test serves as an important reminder to all of us that the
majority of our students are not in good physical shape. Studies show that students who
are physically fit are not only healthier but do better in school. It is up to all of us to
provide ample opportunities for our students to get motivated and get moving.”

The goal of the California physical fitness test is to facilitate learning about
physical activity and physical fithess concepts in order to increase the likelihood
students will adopt lifetime patterns of physical activity. In 2007, 27.1 percent of the
students in grade five, 30.9 percent in grade seven, and 30.1 percent in grade nine
achieved in the Healthy Fitness Zone (HFZ) for all six areas of the test. A score in the
HFZ represents the level of fitness thought to provide some protection from the potential
health risks imposed by a Iack of fitness in this measure. The HFZ reflects reasonable
levels of fitness that can be attained by most students that participate regularly in
various types of physical activity.

A comparison of the results for the last three years shows minimal improvement
with approximately 2.1 to 3.4 percent more students achieving the HFZ across all areas
of the test. Sixty percent of the students across the three grades in 2007 met the
targeted performance level for aerobic capacity, considered the most important of the

More...more...

COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE » SUITE 5602 » 1430 N STREET ¢ SACRAMENTO, CA » 95814-5901
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six areas tested. Recent research correlates good aerobic capacity with a reduction in
many health problems.

State law requires school districts to administer a physical fithess test,
designated by the State Board of Education, to all fifth, seventh, and ninth graders
annually. The physical fitness test designated for Califomia public school students is the
FITNESSGRAM®, developed by The Cooper Institute. The test assesses six major
fitness areas, including aerobic capacity (cardiovascular endurance), body composition
(percentage of body fat), abdominal strength and endurance, trunk strength and
flexibility, upper body strength and endurance, and overall flexibility. A number of test
options are provided so that most students can participate. This year, the PFT was
administered to 1,370,315 students. (For more information about the physical fitness
test, including the fitness areas and test options, refer to the
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pfloverview.asp).

“These scores provide students and their families with important information

about the risks associated with physical inactivity,” stated O’Connell. “The message
from these results is clear — our children and youth need more physical activity in their
daily lives. We should be concerned for their health, their academic success, and the
long-term effects on their quality of life.”

The 2007 physical fitness results for schools, school districts, counties, and the
state are available on the CDE Web site at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf/. All public

schools in Califomia are required to report results of physical fitness testing annually in

their school accountability report cards. Schools are also required to provide students

with their individual results. However, no individual student data is reported on the

Internet.
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WPUSD
2006 - 2007 California Physical Fitness Report Summary
Overall and Individual School Results

———————————— ;
% in Healthy Fitness Zone

Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9

Physical Fitness Area |5th Total| COES| CCC | FSS | FRES |sheridan| TBES |7th Total| GEMS TBMS | LHS

Aerobic Capacity 48.8 46.1 37.2 35.6 82.3 20.0 55.2 70.9 73.1 67.9 67.9
Body Composition 75.3 67.0 67.4 66.7 90.3 90.0 87.6 73.3 72.3 74.6 70.0
Abdominal Strength 83.9 87.8 88.4 78.2 71.0 80.0 88.6 88.3 858 | 917 94.8

Trunk Extensor Strength| 76.1 87.0 44.2 60.9 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 86.7 91.5 88.9 94.8 87.5

Upper Body Strength 78.9 81.7 77.9 66.7 91.9 40.0 82.9 60.1 53.8 68.4 74.6

Flexibility 68.2 66.1 61.6 59.8 80.6 70.0 75.2 72.9 70.8 75.6 72.8

=




Group: Total Population
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» EDUCATION

2006~07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951

District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area : - :
Total Tested N 1in HF2 % 1n HFZ Total Tested N 1n HF2 % in HFZ Total Tested N 1n HF2 % in HFZ
Aerobic ON@NO:% 465 227 48.8 446 316 70.9 327 222 67.9
Body Composition 465 350 75.3 446 327 73.3 327 229 70.0
Abdominal Strength 465 390 83.9 446 394 88.3 327 310 94.8
Trunk Extensor Strength 465 354 76.1 446 408 91.5 327 286 87.5
Upper Body Strength 465 367 78.9 446 268 60.1 327 244 74.6
Flexibility 465 317 68.2 146 325 72.9 327 238 72.8
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
gaoﬁbm the mmw—ﬁq Fitness Zone Number vo_.omzﬁn Cum. vmﬁom:ﬁn Number vm-.om_.;n Cum. vowomznn Number vowom:»n Cum. vmvomsnn
6of 6 121 26.0 26.0 137 30.7 30.7 105 32.1 32.1
50f 6 136 29.2 55.3 133 29.8 60.5 96 29.4 61.5
40f 6 86 18.5 73.8 79 17.7 78.3 68 20.8 82.3
3oféb 51 11.0 84.7 57 12.8 91.0 11 12.5 94.8
2of 6 12 9.0 93.8 28 6.3 97.3 8 2.4 97.2
1of 6 18 3.9 97.6 8 1.8 99.1 8 2.4 99.7
Oof 6 11 2.4 100.0 4 0.9 100.0 1 0.3 100.0
Total tested ' 465 100.0 446 100.0 327 100.0

1 Includes pa

2 The Percent

‘ly tested students

.d Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.
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2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Group: Female Report Date: November 2007 /W,
. Grade 5§ Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area 3 : ;
Total Tested N in HFZ % 1n HFZ Total Tested N in HFZ % 1n HFZ Total Tested | N 1n HF2 % 1n HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 230 107 46.5 232 161 69.4 179 114 63.7
Body Composition 230 187 81.3 232 179 77.2 179 123 68.7
Abdominal Strength 230 185 80.4 232 201 86.6 179 168 93.9
Trunk Extensor Strength 230 184 80.0 232 212 91.4 179 154 86.0
Upper Body Strength 230 180 78.3 232 126 54.3 179 124 69.3
Flexibility 230 173 75.2 232 185 79.7 179 138 77.1
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Meeting the Healthy Fitness Zone Number Percent? |Cum. _uo..n.o_.;n Number Percent? |cum. Percent?  Number Percent 2 |cum. Percent®

6 of 6 62 27.0 27.0 69 29.7 29.7 49 27.4 27.4
5 of 6 71 30.9 57.8 70 30.2 59.9 57 31.8 59.2
40of 6 42 18.3 76.1 42 18.1 78.0 39 21.8 81.0
30f 6 22 9.6 85.7 34 14.7 92.7 23 12.8 93.9
20f 6 25 10.9 96.5 14 6.0 98.7 6 3.4 97.2
1of 6 5 2.2 98.7 2 0.9 99.6 5 2.8 100.0
O0of 6 3 1.3 100.0 1 0.4 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Total tested ' 230 100.0 232 100.0 179 100.0

! Includes pa~ 'y tested students

2 The Percent ...d Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.




8 Californic seermen o

EDUCATION

2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Group: Male Report Date: November 2007 b
Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area 3 ; 3
Total Tested N in HFZ % 1n HF2 Total Tested N in HFZ % 1n HFZ Total Tested N in HFZ % 1n HFZ2
Aerobic Capacity 235 120 51.1 214 155 72.4 148 108 73.0
Body Composition 235 163 69.4 214 148 69.2 148 106 71.6
Abdominal Strength 235 205 87.2 214 193 90.2 148 142 95.9
Trunk Extensor Strength 235 170 72.3 214 196 91.6 148 132 89.2
Upper Body Strength 235 187 79.6 214 142 66.4 148 120 81.1
Flexibility 235 144 61.3 214 140 65.4 148 100 67.6
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
gonﬁum the ma&#r% Fitness Zone Number vo..oo:»n Cum. Percent® Number vm_.om:»n, Cum. vmwooi..n Number vm_.nm:ﬁn Cum. Percent?

6 of 6 59 25.1 25.1 68 31.8 31.8 56 37.8 37.8
50f 6 65 27.17 52.8 63 29.4 61.2 39 26.4 64.2
40f 6 14 18.7 71.5 37 17.3 78.5 29 19.6 83.8
3o0f6 29 12.3 83.8 23 10.7 89.3 18 12.2 95.9
20of 6 17 7.2 91.1 14 6.5 95.8 2 1.4 97.3
1of 6 13 5.5 96.6 6 2.8 98.6 3 2.0 99.3
0of 6 8 3.4 100.0 3 1.4 100.0 1 0.7 100.0
Total tested ' 235 100.0 214 100.0 148 100.0

1

Includes ps ‘ly tested students

2 The Percent ..d Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.




Group: American Indian

- " ﬂghmmﬂew‘:zmﬁ Deopartmont of

? EDUCATION

2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

I
D

D

Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area ; : -
Total Tested N in HF2 % 1n HFZ qoﬂm_. Tested N in HFZ2 % in HF2 Total Tested N 1n HFZ % 1n HF2
Aerobic Capacity 3 2 66.17 5 3 60.0 6 2 33.3
Body Composition 3 3| 100.0 5 3 60.0 6 3 50.0
Abdominal Strength 3 3| 100.0 5 4 80.0 6 6| 100.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 3 3| 100.0 5 5 | 100.0 6 5 83.3
Upper Body Strength 3 3| 100.0 5 3 | 60.0 6 4|  66.7
Flexibility 3 2 66.7 5 4 80.0 6 5 83.3
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade § Grade 7 Grade 9
Zmaﬂbm the ma»—ﬁp% Fitness Zone Number vmwnmsﬁn Cum. vo_.omsﬁn Number vm_.omsnn Cum. Percent Number Percent 2 Cum. .vmanm:ﬁn
6of 6 1 33.3 33.3 3 60.0 60.0 1 16.7 16.7
50f 6 2 66.7 100.0 0 0.0 60.0 1 16.7 33.3
40f 6 0 6.0 100.0 0 0.0 60.0 2 33.3 66.7
3of 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 60.0 2 33.3 100.0
2of 6 0 0.0 100.0 2 40.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
1of 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Oof 6 0 0.0 100.0 ] 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Total tested ’ 3 100.0 5 100.0 6 100.0

1

Includes p¢ ly tested students

2 The Percent .ad Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.
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Group: Korean

2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

Grade § Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area - - 3
Total Tested N in HF2 % 1n HFZ Total Tested N in HFZ % in HFZ Total Tested N in HFZ % in HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 0 0 0.0 1 100.0 0 0 0.0
Body Composition 0 0 0.0 1 100.0 0 0 0.0
Abdominal Strength o 0 0.0 1 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 0 ] 0.0 1 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
Upper Body Strength 0 0 0.0 1 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
Flexibility o 0 0.0 1 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
meﬁbm the mm&_ﬁw% Fitness Zone Number Percent? Cum. vm..om:."n Number Percent? Cum. Percent?] Number vm.,oms.nn Cum. Percent?
6 of 6 0 0.0 0.0 100.0 100.0 ] 0.0 0.0
50f 6 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
4 of 6 0] 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
3of 6 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
2of 6 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
1of 6 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
Oof 6 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 ] 0.0 0.0
Total tested ' 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0

1 Includes pz
2 The Percent

‘ly tested students

.«d Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.



Group: Vietnamese
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2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

=)
5,.
S

Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area : ; >
Total Tested N in HF2 % in HF2 Totatl Tested N in HFZ % in HF2 Total Tested | N in HFZ % 1in HF2
Aerobic Capacity 1| 100.0 1 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
Body Composition 1| 100.0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0
Abdominal Strength 1| 100.0 1 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 1| 100.0 1 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
Upper Body Strength 1| 100.0 1 | 100.0 ] 0 0.0
Flexibility 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
gmwnmﬂm the moﬂzr% Fitness Zone Number _um_.oo:»n Cum. vmvom:ﬁn Number vm_.oozﬁn Cum. vmwom:ﬁn Number Percent 2 Cum. vm_.om:ﬁu
6 of 6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
50f 6 100.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
40of 6 0.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
3of 6 0.0 100.0 0.0 1100.0 0 0.0 0.0
20f 6 0.0 100.0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
1of 6 0.0 100.0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
Oof 6 0.0 100.0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
Total tested ' 100.0 100.0 0 0.0

1

Includes pa’

2 The Percent

‘ly tested students

.d Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns

have been rounded.
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2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Group: Asian Indian Report Date: November 2007 /W
Grade § Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area - : -
Total Tested N 1n HFZ % 1n HFZ Total Tested N 1n HFZ % 1n HF2 Total Tested | N in HFZ % 1n HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 2 2| 100.0 3 3 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
Body Composition 2 2| 100.0 3 3 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
Abdominal Strength 2 2 100.0 3 3 100.0 0 0 0.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 2 2 | 100.0 3 3 | 100.0 0 0 0.0
cgma, Body Strength 2 2| 100.0 3 1| 33.3 0 0 0.0
Flexibility 2 1 50.0 3 2 66.7 0 0 0.0
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
gooﬁbm the H.mmw—au% Fitness Zone Number voanms._"n cum. vm_.omzﬁn Number vmwom:ﬁn Cum. vmvomsﬁw Number Percent 2 Cum. _um_,om:ﬁn

6 of 6 1 50.0 50.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
5 of 6 1 50.0 100.0 3 100.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
40f 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
30f 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
2of 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
1of 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
Oof 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0
Total tested ' 2 100.0 3 100.0 0 0.0

1 Includes pa
2 The Percent

‘ly tested students

«d Cumulative {Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.
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2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

2|

Grade § Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area - - . - - :
Total Tested N in HFZ % 1n HF2 Total Tested N in HFZ % in HFZ Total Tested N 1n HFZ % in HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 9 3 33.3 | 11 10 90.9 8 7 87.5
Body Composition 9 8 88.9 11 10 90.9 8 7 87.5
Abdominal Strength 9 8 88.9 11 11 | 100.0 8 8| 100.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 9 7 77.8 11 9 81.8 8 7 87.5
Upper Body Strength 9 8 88.9 11 9 81.8 8 5 62.5
Flexibility 9 8 88.9 11 9 81.8 8 7| -87.5
Number of Physical Fitness Areas| Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
gmoﬁbm the mo»_a_u% Fitness Zone Number Percent? Cum. vo_.om:._"n zcaumm vo_.om_.;n cum. nmﬂnosﬁn Number nm._.oo:nn Cum. Percent
6 of 6 1 11.1 11.1 5 45.5 45.5 3 37.5 37.5
50of 6 6 .66.7 77.8 5 45.5 90.9 4 50.0 87.5
40f 6 1 11.1 88.9 0 0.0 90.9 0 0.0 87.5
3of 6 0 0.0 88.9 1 9.1 100.0 1 12.5 100.0
2of 6 1 11.1 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
1of 6 0 0.0 100.0 ] 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Oof 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Total tested ' 9 100.0 11 | 100.0 8 100.0

! Includes pz 'y tested students

2 The Percent ...d Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.
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District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified
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g
S

Group: Native Hawaiin Report Date: November 2007
Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area : - :
Total Tested N in HFZ % 1in HFZ Total Tested N 1in HF2 % in HFZ Total Tested N 1n HFZ % in HF2
Aerobic Capacity 1 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 0 o 0.0
Body Composition 1 1| 100.0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0
Abdominal Strength 1 _ 1| 100.0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 1 1| 100.0 0 ] 0.0 0 0 0.0
Upper Body Strength 1 1| 100.0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0
Flexibility 1 1| 100.0 0 0 6.0 0 0 0.0
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
gnmﬁnm the mo»—ﬂr% Fitness Zone Number vm_..omzﬁn Cum. vowom:ﬁn Number vm_.nm:»n Cum. vownm:ﬁn Number Percent 2 Cum. vm_.oo:.nn

6 of 6 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
50f 6 1 100.0 100.0 ] 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
40f 6 0 0.0 100.0 ] 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
3o0f6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
2of 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
lof 6 0 0.0 100.0 0] 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
Oof 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
Total tested ' 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0

1 Includes p: ‘ly tested students

2 The Percent .nd Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.
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District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area : - -
Total Tested N 1n HFZ % in HFZ | Total Tested | N in HFZ % 1n HFZ |Total Tested | N 1n HFZ | % 1n HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 3 2 66.7 2 1 50.0 3 0 0.0
Body Composition 3 3| 100.0 2 1 50.0 3 1 33:3
Abdominal Strength 3 3| 100.0 2 2 | 100.0 3 3| 100.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 3 3| 100.0 2 2 | 100.0 3 3| 100.0
Upper Body Strength 3 2 66.7 2 1 50.0 3 3| 100.0
Flexibility 3 2 66.7 2 1 50.0 3 2 66.7
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
gmmmbm the mm&:v% Fitness Zone Number vm_.omz.nn Cum. vo.,om_._.nn Number vm_.omsnn Cum. vm_.om:ﬁn Number vm..oo:ﬁw Cum. _umaoo:."w
6 of 6 0 0.0 0.0 1 50.0 50.0 0 0.0 0.0
50f 6 3 100.0 100.0 0 0.0 50.0 1 33.3 33.3
40of 6 0 6.0 100.0 0 0.0 50.0 1 33.3 66.7
3o0f6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 50.0 1 33.3 100.0
2of 6 0 0.0 100.0 1 50.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
1of 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Oof 6 ] 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Total tested ' 3 100.0 2 100.0 3 100.0

1 Includes par 'y tested students

2 The Percent ...d Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns

have been rounded.




Group: Filipino
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Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area : - -
Total Tested N in HF2 % in HFZ Total Tested N in HFZ % in HFZ Total Tested N 1n HF2 % in HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 15 5 33.3 10 5 50.0 3 3 100.0
Body Composition 15 12 80.0 10 7 70.0 3 3, 100.0
Abdominal Strength 15 12 80.0 10 9 90.0 3 3| 100.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 15 12 80.0 10 10 | 100.0 3 3| 100.0
.CUH..QH WO&% mﬂ.mﬁmnr 15 12 80.0 10 7 70.0 3 1 33.3
Flexibility 15 12 80.0 10 7 70.0 3 3| 100.0
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
meﬁbn the Emm:&% Fitness Zone Number no_.nmsﬁn Cum. Percent® Number Percent? Cum. Percent? Number Percent 2 cum. vmsomsnn
6of 6 4 26.7 26.7 3 30.0 30.0 1 33.3 33.3
50of 6 5 33.3 60.0 2 20.0 50.0 2 66.7 100.0
40f 6 3 20.0 80.0 2 20.0 70.0 0] 0.0 100.0
3ofé6 1 6.7 86.7 3 30.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
2of 6 0 0.0 86.7 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
1of 6 1 6.7 93.3 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Oof 6 1 6.7 100.0 0 0.0 100.90 0 0.0 100.0
Total tested ' 15 100.0 10 100.0 3 100.0

1 includes pz

ly tested students

2 The Percent ..d Cumulative (Cum.) voqom_; columns have been rounded.
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2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified
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S

Group: Hispanic or Latino Report Date: November 2007
Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area : - -
Total Tested N in HFZ % 1n HFZ Total Tested N 1n HFZ % in HFZ Total Tested N in HFZ % in HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 118 44 37.3 112 73 65.2 79 50 63.3
Body Composition 118 76 64.4 112 78 69.6 79 50 63.3
Abdominal Strength 118 90 76.3 112 93 83.0 79 72 91.1
Trunk Extensor Strength 118 73 61.9 112 97 86.6 79 69 87.3
.C.ﬁﬁmu. WO&.% ms.mbmﬁmw 118 83 70.3 112 62 55.4 79 58 73.4
Flexibility 118 69 58.5 112 70 62.5 79 55 69.6
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
menmﬁ—w nrm mﬂﬂwﬁr% ﬁmﬂﬂwmm NQU.O Number _um__.oma.nu Cum. vmq.om:ﬁn Number vm_.nm:.nn Cum. vm1nm3.nn Number Percent 2 Cum. vmﬂomawn

6 of 6 20 16.9 16.9 23 20.5 20.5 23 29.1 29.1
50f 6 21 17.8 34.7 36 32.1 52.1 19 24.1 53.2
40f 6 22 18.6 53.4 20 17.9 70.5 21 26.6 79.7
30f6 26 22.0 75.4 18 16.1 86.6 9 11.4 91.1
2of 6 18 15.3 90.7 8 7.1 93.7 3 3.8 94.9
lof 6 8 6.8 97.5 5 4.5 98.2 4 5.1 100.0
0of 6 3 2.5 100.0 2 1.8 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Total tested ' 118 100.0 112 100.0 79 100.0

1 Includes pa

2 The Percent

‘ly tested students

.«d Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.
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Group: African American or Black

2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area - : 3
Total Tested N 1n HFZ % in HFZ | Total Tested | N 1n HF2 % in HFZ |Total Tested | N in HFZ | % in HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 14 6 42.9 10 6 60.0 6 3 50.0
Body Composition 14 10 71.4 10 7 70.0 6 2 33.3
Abdominal Strength 14 13 92.9 10 9 90.0 6 6| 100.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 14 13 92.9 10 9 90.0 6 6| 100.0
Upper Body Strength 14 11 78.6 10 5 50.0 6 3 50.0
Flexibility 14 12 85.7 10 7 70.0 6 4 66.7
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
gmnﬂbm the mmw—e—u.«. Fitness Zone Number Percent? Cum. Percent® Number vm_.no:»n Cum. vo_,om:.nn Number Percent 2 Cum. Percent?
6 of 6 5 35.7 35.7 3 30.0 30.0 1 16.7 16.7
50f 6 3 21.4 57.1 3 30.0 60.0 2 33.3 50.0
40f 6 3 21.4 78.6 1 10.0 70.0 0 0.0 50.0
3of6 2 14.3 92.9 1 10.0 80.0 2 33.3 83.3
2of 6 1 7.1 100.0 1 10.0 90.0 1 16.7 100.0
1of 6 0 0.0 100.0 1 10.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Oof 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 6.0 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Total tested ' 14 100.0 10 100.0 6 100.0

1 Includes pz
2 The Percem

‘ly tested students

.«d Cumulative {Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.
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Group: White (Not of Hispanic Origin)

2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

2
D
S

Grade § Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area 3 - :
Total Tested N 1n HF2 % 1n HFZ Total Tested N 1n HFZ % 1n HFZ Total Tested N in HFZ % 1n HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 295 159 53.9 284 208 73.2 220 157 71.4
Body Composition 295 231 78.3 284 212 74.6 220 163 74.1
Abdominal Strength 295 253 85.8 284 258 90.8 220 210 95.5
Trunk Extensor Strength 295 235 79.7 284 266 93.7 220 191 86.8
Upper Body Strength 295 240 81.4 284 175 61.6 220 169 76.8
Flexibility 295 206 69.8 284 218 76.8 220 161 73.2
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
goo.ﬁmﬂﬂ HW@ moﬂm.:-% H...,:H—mmm NQH—& Number vm1003.nn cum. vm_.nmz.nn Number vmﬂoo:nn Cum. vm_.omdﬁw Number - Percent 2 Cum. _uo_.oo:nn
6 of 6 86 29.2 29.2 95 33.5 33.5 76 34.5 34.5
50f 6 93 31.5 60.7 84 29.6 63.0 67 30.5 65.0
40f 6 56 19.0 79.7 54 19.0 82.0 44 20.0 85.0
3o0f6 22 7.5 87.1 33 11.6 93.7 24 10.9 95.9
2of 6 22 7.5 94.6 15 5.3 98.9 4 1.8 97.7
1of 6 9 3.1 97.6 2 0.7 99.6 4 1.8 99.5
Oof 6 7 2.4 100.0 1 0.4 100.0 1 0.5 100.0
Total tested ' 295 100.0 284 100.0 220 100.0

1
2 The Percent

Includes par*" ‘ly tested students

4 Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.




Group: Declined to State
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2006-07 California Physical Fitness Report
Summary of District Results

District Code: 31-66951
District Name: Western Placer Unified

Report Date: November 2007

Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
Physical Fitness Area 3 - -
Total Tested N 1n HF2 % in HFZ Total Tested N in HF2 % in HF2 Total Tested N 1in HF2z % in HFZ
Aerobic Capacity 4 3 75.0 7 5 71.4 2 0 0.0
Body Composition 4 3 75.0 7 5 71.4 2 0 0.0
Abdominal Strength 4 4] 100.0 7 3 42.9 2 2| 100.0
Trunk Extensor Strength 4 4| 100.0 7 5 71.4 2 2( 100.0
Upper Body Strength 4 4| 100.0 7 3 42.9 2 1 50.0
Flexibility 4 4| 100.0 7 6 85.7 2 1 50.0
Number of Physical Fitness Areas Grade 5 Grade 7 Grade 9
gomﬁ.ﬁw HWG mm”—ﬂr% Hﬁ:ﬂomm NQﬁm Number vm—.om:nn Cum. vm_..om:.nn Number _vm_.om_..nn Cum. vmq.om:ﬁn Number 10#003&& Cum. _umﬂomznn
6 of 6 3 75.0 75.0 3 42.9 42.9 0 0.0 0.0
50f 6 0 0.0 75.0 0 0.0 42.9 0 0.0 0.0
40f 6 1 25.0 100.0 1 14.3 57.1 0 0.0 0.0
3of 6 0 0.0 100.0 1 14.3 71.4 2 100.0 100.0
2of 6 0 0.0 100.0 1 14.3 85.7 0 0.0 100.0
lof 6 0 0.0 100.0 0 0.0 85.7 0 0.0 100.0
0of 6 0 0.0 100.0 1 14.3 100.0 0 0.0 100.0
Total tested ' 4 100.0 7 100.0 2 100.0

1 Includes p:

1y tested students

2 The Percent and Cumulative (Cum.) Percent columns have been rounded.




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: The Western Placer Unified School District is committed to the pursuit of excellence in all of its endeavors.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES/GLOBAL DISTRICT GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well artlculated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to aclueve their highest potential,
with a special emphasns on students,

2, Foster a safe, caring environment where mdmdual differences are valued and respected.

3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness and attractiveness.

4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations etc, as partners in the education of the
students.

5. Promote student health and lllltl'lthll in order to enhance readiness for learmng

AGENDA ITEM: ' SUBJECT AREA:
State Budget Update ~ Report
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Terri Ryland Yes

Interim Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
BOARD MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Governor is releasing his proposed 2008-09 State Budget on January 10 and staff
will be attending the School Services of California Governor’s Budget workshop on
January 15. An update will be provided to the Board at the meeting.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees receive an update on the State budget

b.5.2L
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Chang World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to achieve their highest potential,
with a special emphasis on students.

. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness and attractiveness.

. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, business, service organizations etc. as partners in the education of the
students.

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning,

W

AGENDA ITEM: SUBJECT AREA:
Receipt of the 2006-07 Audited Financial Statements Discussion/Action
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Terri Ryland

Interim Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
BOARD MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The 2006-07 Unaudited Actuals were presented to the Board of Trustees in September. The firm
of Perry-Smith & Co has performed the required independent annual audit and submitted our
audit report to the State Controller’s Office by December 15 as required by law. The auditors
will be present at the board meeting to present highlights of the Audited Financial Statements.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:-

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees receive the 2006-07 Audited Financial
Statements.




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: Empower Students with the skills, knowledge, and attitudes for Success in an Ever Changing World.

DISTRICT GLOBAL GOALS

1. 'Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to
achieve their highest potential, with a special emphasis on students
2. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.
3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanlmess
and attractiveness.
4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, busmess, service orgamzauons, etc. as
" partners in the education of the students.

5. Promete student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

-SUBJECT: . AGENDA ITEM AREA:
Horizon Charter School Annual Information & Discussion
Audit Report

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Scott Leaman, Yes
Superintendent

MEETING DATE:
January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

Gilbert Associates, Inc. prepared copy of the annual audit report of Horlzon Charter School for
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2007.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees review the annual audit report ending June
30, 2007.

. wp/rtk/factform

1.2




HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT
PUBLIC BENEFIT CORPORATION)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WITH
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

YEARS ENDED
JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006
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Gilbert Associates, Inc.
CPAs and Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Governance Committee
Horizon Charter School
Lincoln, California

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Horizon Charter School

(the Organization), a California non-profit public benefit corporation, as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and
the related statement of activities and changes in net assets and statement of cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Horizon Charter School as of June 30, 2007 and 2006 and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have issued our report dated December 12, 2007
on our consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of the
Organization as a whole. The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Organization. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, such information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

GILBERT ASSOCIATES, INC.

December 12, 2007 _/] <) E)
(
[§

2880 Gateway Qaks Drive, Suite 100 ¢ Sacramento, CA 95833
101 Parkshore Drive, Suite 100 * Folsom, CA 95630
Phone: 916.646.6464 « Fax: 916.929.6836 » gilbertcpa.com




HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash
Due from state and local governments
Prepaid expenses
Inventory

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred rent
Line of credit
Current portion of long-term obligations

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2007 2006
$ 2,113,701 $ 2,028270
2,203,255 1,835,784
11,667
131,857
4,316,956 4,007,578
2,791,257 2,270,995
$ 7,108213 $ 6278573
$ 325546 $ 270,876
144,846 468,050
78,057 78,057
232,480
33,949 32,053
814,878 849,036
2,168,146 2,202,514
2,983,024 3,051,550
3,751,577 3,227,023
373,612
4,125,189 3,227,023
$ 7,108,213

$ 6,278,573

.4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES:

Federal revenue

State revenue:
State aid portion of block grant
Categorical block grant
Lottery revenue
All other

Local revenue:
Cash in-lieu of property taxes
All other

Total revenues

EXPENSES:
Program expenses:
Educational programs
Supporting services:
Management and general

Total expenses

INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Other state revenue

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS, End of Year

2007 2006

$ 152,213 $ 137,195
3,886,054 5,213,889
1,187,999 814,567
453,572 459,165
315,042 134,283
13,402,803 10,538,137
650,555 438,800
20,048,238 17,736,036
18,309,184 16,109,503
1,214,500 1,233,178
19,523,684 17,342,681
524,554 393,355

373,612

898,166 393,355
3,227,023 2,833,668
$ 4,125,189 $ 3,227,023

7.2.5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

2007 2006
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in net assets $ 898,166  $ 393,355
Reconciliation to net cash and equivalents provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation 84,615 35,466
Loss on disposal of inventory 131,857
Changes in:
Due from state and local governments (367,471) (437,989)
Prepaid expenses 11,667 (11,667)
Inventory 59,657
Accounts payable 54,670 (106,424)
Accrued expenses (323,204) 302,547
Deferred rent 25,001
Net cash provided by operating activities 490,300 259,946
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment (604,877) (2,306,193)
Net cash used in investing activities (604,877) (2,306,193)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from line of credit 233,179
Payment on line of credit (699)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term obligations 2,248,000
Principal payments of long-term obligations (32,472) (13,433)
Net cash provided by financing activities 200,008 2,234,567
NET INCREASE IN CASH 85,431 188,320
CASH, Beginning of year 2,028,270 1,839,950
CASH, End of year $ 2,113,701 $ 2,028,270

AL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Horizon Charter School (the Organization) is a California non-profit public benefit corporation that
was incorporated in January 2002, and is organized to manage, operate, guide, direct, and promote
Horizon Instructional Systems Charter, a California public independent study charter school. The
charter school CDS number is 31-66951-3130168.

The Organization is funded principally through State of California public education monies received
through the California Department of Education and the Western Placer Unified School District

(the Sponsoring District). The Organization is governed by a Governance Committee consisting of
five parents of the Organization’s students, one education community representative, and one
business/community representative.

The Charter for the Organization was renewed in June 2003 for the five year period ending June 30,
2008. The renewal of the charter was brought before the Board of the Sponsoring District in
December of 2007 and is scheduled for discussion and approval at it’s February 2008 meeting.

The charter may be revoked by the Sponsoring District for material violations of the charter, failure to
meet pupil outcomes identified in the charter, failure to meet generally accepted standards of fiscal
management, or violation of any provision of the law.

Basis of presentation — The financial statements are presented in conformity with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-For-Profit
Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Organization reports information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and
permanently restricted. The Organization had no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2007
and 2006.

Revenue recognition — Amounts received from the California Department of Education are
recognized as revenue by the Organization based on the average daily attendance (ADA) of students.
Grant revenues are recognized as related grant expenses are incurred. Revenue that is restricted is
recorded as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in
which the revenue is recognized. All other restricted revenues are reported as increases in
temporarily restricted net assets. When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as “Net Assets Released from
Restriction”. Deferred revenue is recorded to the extent cash received on specific programs exceeds
qualified expenses.

Property and equipment with a value greater than $5,000 is recorded at cost and depreciated using
the straight-line method ever estimated useful lives of 3 to 30 years.

Inventories consist primarily of books and supplies on hand for pupils to purchase and are stated at

7.2.7



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

Income taxes — The Organization is publicly supported and has received tax-exempt status under
Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and
Taxation Code. There is no unrelated taxable income and, accordingly, there is no provision for
income taxes in these financial statements.

Use of estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Functional allocation of expenses — The cost of providing various programs and other activities has
been summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Deferred rent — Rental expense on leases that contain rent-free periods or periodic rent increases is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the non-cancelable portion of the leases. The calculated
deferred rents are the difference between the rental expense recognized and the rents paid. -
CONCENTRATIONS OF CASH

The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that at times may exceed federally
insured limits (FDIC). The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts.
Management believes the Organization is not exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash.
The balance in excess of FDIC insured as of June 30, 2007 was $539,768.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following during the year ended June 30:

2007 2006
Land $ 453,341 § 453,341
Buildings and improvements 2,422,753 1,818,152
Office furniture and equipment 34,701 302,452
Total 2,910,795 2,573,945
Less accurnulated depreciation (119,538) (302,950)
Property and equipment - net $ 2,791,257 $ 2,270,995

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006 was $84,615 and $35,466,

respectively.
725



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

4. LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a line of credit with Silverado Bank (up to $250,000) dated October 16, 2006;
bearing interest at 8.25% Interest only payments are due monthly with the outstanding principal
balance due and payable in full on October 15,2008. The line of credit is secured by the
Organization’s A.D.A. accounts receivables. The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2007 was
$232,480.

5. LONG-TERM OBLIGATION

Long-term obligations consisted of the following June 30:

2007 2006

Mortgage note payable, secured by commercial property,

payable in monthly installments, including an adjustable

interest, currently at 6.75%, maturing February 2016, with a

balloon payment of $1,854,760 in February 2016. The loan

is secured by deed of trust for land and building. $ 2,202,095 $ 2,234,567
Less current portion (33,949) (32,053)
Long-term obligations ' $ 2,168,146 $ 2202514

Interest expense for the year ended June 30, 2007 and 2006 was $153,207 and $47,905, respectively.
Future maturities of long-term obligations are as follows:

Fiscal year ending June 30

2008 $ 33,949

2009 35,261

2000 36,395

2011 39,143

2012 41,472
2013-2016 2,015,875

Total long-term obligations $ 2,202,095

7.29



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

6. OPERATING LEASES
The Organization leases property and equipment under various non-cancelable operating lease
agreements. Rental expense under operating leases during the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006
totaled $782,467 and $618,115, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under these leases as of June 30, 2007 were as follows:

Year ending
June 30,
2008 $ 710,595
2009 711,443
2010 : 620,630
2011 320,388
2012 - 54,647
Total $ 2,417,703

7. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained
by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the California State
Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS), and classified employees are members of the California
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS).

CalPERS:

Plan Description

The Organization contributes to the School Employer Pool under CalPERS, a cost-sharing multiple-
employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS.
The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS .
Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814.

7210
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HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 7% of their salary (7% of monthly salary over
$133.33 if the member participates in Social Security), and the County Office is required to contribute
an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate
are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate
for fiscal year 2006-07 was 9.124% of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan
members are established by state statute. The Organization’s contributions for the year ended

June 30, 2007, 2006, and 2005 were $202,426, $194,792, 192,309, respectively, and equal 100% of
the required contributions for the year.

CalSTRS:

Plan Description

The Organization contributes to CalSTRS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee
retirement system defined benefit pension plan. The plan provides retirement, disability, and survivor
benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively
amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. CalSTRS issues a separate comprehensive
annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information.
Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtained from CalSTRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard,
Sacramento, California 95826.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 8% of their salary and the Organization is required to
contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for
determining the rate are those adopted by the CalSTRS Teachers' Retirement Board. The required
employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2006-07 was 8.25% of annual payroll. The contribution
requirements of the plan members are established by state statute. The Organization’s contributions
for the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006, and 2005 were $729,961, $620,361, and $566,358
respectively.

Other Information

Under CalSTRS law, certain early retirement incentives require the employer to pay the present value
of the additional benefit, which may be paid on either a current or deferred basis. The Organization
has no obligations to CalSTRS for early retirement incentives granted to terminated employees.
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HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

8. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

At June 30, 2007, temporarily restricted net assets consisted of unexpended state grants restricted for
the following purposes: equipment, supplies, and professional development for arts and music and
physical education; purchase of classroom and library materials, and staff training and development.

9. CONTINGENCIES

The Organization has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review
and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of
the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement would not be material.
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HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

2007

Certificated salaries

Classified salaries

Employee benefits

Books and supplies

Services and other operating expenses
Capital outlay

Depreciation

Total expenses

2006

Certificated salaries

Classified salaries

Employee benefits

Books and supplies

Services and other operating expenses
Capital outlay

* Depreciation

Total expenses

Program Supporting Total
expenses services expenses
§ 8,938,164 $ 153414 $ 9,091,578
1,839,674 396,664 2,236,338
2,408,323 114,304 2,522,627
2,632,797 51,672 . 2,684,469
2,490,226 374,892 2,865,118
38,939 38,939
84,615 84,615
$ 18,309,184 $ 1,214,500 $ 19,523,684
Program Supporting Total
expenses services expenses
$ 7,875,798 $ 71,279 $ 7,947,077
1,790,840 593,220 2,384,060
2,108,503 211,220 2,319,723
2,405,240 59,446 2,464,686
1,929,122 251,986 2,181,108
10,561 10,561
35,466 35,466
$ 16,109,503 $ 1,233,178 $ 17,342,681
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HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL

(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Kindergarten through Grade 3
Grades 4 through 6

Grades 7 and 8

Grades 9 through 12

ADA Totals

Second
Period Annual
Report Report
630.15 614.79
599.50 587.31
466.59 459.20
1,231.69 1,205.59
2,927.93 2,866.89




HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Effective January 1, 2000, California Education Code Section 47612.5 requires classroom-based charter
schools to offer a minimum number of minutes of instruction, as specified in Section 46201. This

schedule documents the compliance of the Organization’s campuses with these requirements for its site-
based program.

2006-2007 Minutes

Minutes
Requirement Offered Status
Lincoln Montessori: :
Kindergarten 36,000 57,355 In Compliance
Grades 1 through 3 50,400 57,355 In Compliance
Grades 4 through 8 54,000 59,965 In Compliance

7216
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Gilbert Associates, Inc.
CPAs and Advisors

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Horizon Charter School
Lincoln, California

We have audited the financial statements of Horizon Charter School (the Organization) as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2007, and have issued our report thereon dated December 12, 2007. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or
report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there
is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. We consider the
deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and recommendations to be significant
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting, see item 07-1, 07-2, 07-3, and 07-4.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that resuits in
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We believe that of the significant deficiencies
described above, item 07-2, 07-3 and 07-4 are material weaknesses.

2880 Gateway QOaks Drive, Suite 100 » Sacramento, CA 95833 14
101 Parkshore Drive, Suite 100 » Folsom, CA 95630
Phone: 916.646.6464 » Fax: 916.929.6836 « gilbertcpa.com




To the Board of Directors
Horizon Charter School
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

The Organization’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and recommendations. We did not audit the Organization’s responses and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, others

within the Organization, and governmental awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

W Qaageiella ‘3*<- .
GILBERT ASSOCIATES, INC.

December 12, 2007



Gilbert Associates, Inc.
CPAs and Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Directors
Horizon Charter School
Lincoln, California

We have audited the financial statements of Horizon Charter School (the Organization), as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2007, and have issued our report thereon dated December 12, 2007. Our audit was
made in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the Standards and Procedures for Audits of California
K-12 Local Educational Agencies 2006-07, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

The Organization's management is responsible for the Organization's compliance with laws and
regulations. In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and
records to determine the Organization's compliance with the state laws and regulations applicable to the
following items:

Procedures in
Controller's Procedures

Description Audit Guide  Performed
Contemporaneous Records of Attendance, for charter schools 1 Yes
Class Size Reduction (including in charter schools)
General Requirements 7 Yes
Option One 3 Yes
Option Two 4 Not
Applicable
Districts or charter schools with only one school serving K-3 4 Yes
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study, for charter schools 15 Yes
Mode of Instruction, charter schools 1 Yes
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction, for 3 Yes
charter schools
Annual Instructional Minutes — Classroom Based, for charter schools 3 Yes

72 1%
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To the Board of Directors
Horizon Charter School
Page 2

Based on our audit, we found that, for the items tested, the Organization complied with the state laws
and regulations referred to above. Further, based on our examination, for items not tested, nothing came
to our attention to indicate that the Organization had not complied with the state laws and regulations.
This report is intended solely for the information of and use of the Board, management, and state

awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Gllsat- O-acoctalia, | She.
GILBERT ASSOCIATES, INC.

December 12, 2007
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HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

INTERNAL CONTROLS
07-1. RESOURCE CODING — CDDC #30000
Finding:

The Organization did not track expenditures for Proposition 20 Lottery Funds in a separate
resource code. '

Recommendation:
We recommend that the Organization track all restricted resource expenditures separately in
the general ledger using the resource codes published in the California Department of
Education’s Standard Account Code Structure (SACS) accounting manual.
Response:
The Organization currently tracks all restricted resource codes in the financial system with the
exception of Prop 20 lottery. The Organization will charge instructional material purchases to
the appropriate resource codes.

07-2. JOURNAL ENTRIES — CDDC #30000
Finding:
The Organization did not have indication of approval of journal entries posted in the general

ledger and some of the entries posted did not have proper support. It was also noted that some
of the journal entries indicated as “approved” were approved by the person posting the journal

entry.

Recommendation:

We recommend that all journal entries be reviewed by management and by a person
independent of creating and posting the journal. We also recommend that all journal entries
have proper support maintained with a copy of the approved journal entry transaction.

Response:

Staff has been advised and procedures implemented to carry out this recommendation.

/]';2‘9218



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

07-3.

RECONCILIATIONS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CDDC #30000
Finding:

The Organization’s normal process is to accrue Health and Welfare expenses monthly and
when the subsequent invoice is paid, the process is to reduce the liability. However, it was
noted that the subsequent invoices did not reduce the liability and were posted to expenses
again. This caused the liability and expense accounts to be significantly overstated and an
adjusting journal entry was required.

Recommendation:

One element of an entity’s internal control over financial reporting is the ability to produce
financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. This
includes internal controls that can detect material misstatements in the financial statements
independent of a financial statement audit. Material adjustments arising from the audit of an
Organization’s financial statements is generally an indication that internal controls over
financial reporting are insufficient or not functioning properly. We recommend that
reconciliations and account analysis should occur on a regular basis to ensure accurate financial
reporting. We recommend that the Organization establish and document the monthly and year-
end closing process and outline procedures, responsible parties and timelines. The
Organization should also prepare annual financial statements and footnotes in accordance with
FAS 117, Financial Statements of Not-for Profit Organizations in conjunction with its annual
fiscal year closing.

Response:

Staff has implemented a monthly reconciliation process of the general ledger accounts to be
approved by the CBO.

) 2A>



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

07-4.

P-2 REPORT PREPARATION — CDDC #30000
Finding:

During interim fieldwork, it was noted that the original P-2 report submitted did not agree to

the Organization’s attendance reporting system. This was due to the late submission of
teacher’s attendance rosters. The P-2 revision was prepared and ready to re-audit during the
year-end fieldwork, however, it was noted that the revised P-2 had been calculated based on the -
ADA from the period from the end of the P-1 reporting period through the P-2 period rather

than from the start of school through the P-2 period. Although the revised P-2 had not yet been
submitted to the State, this caused a significant overstatement of revenue and receivables to be
accrued by management and an audit adjustment was required. The revised P-2 actually
submitted to the state was correct.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the Organization implement a policy and procedures to ensure that all
attendance registers are received and properly updated in the attendance system prior to
submitting the P-2 report. If a P-2 revision is required, it should be properly reviewed by
management and compared to the back-up information from the attendance system to ensure
that it is reasonable and does not significantly vary from the original P-2 submitted.

Response:

Teachers have been advised on the deadlines for submitting enrollment reports. Reminders
also will be sent to ensure that reports are submitted in a timely manner.

Attendance reporting staff has been trained on the new software and the supervisor has
attended several independent study attendance workshops to ensure proper knowledge of
calculating attendance.

7;1{2%
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HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS:

06-1.

BANK ACCOUNT RECONCILATION AND REVIEW — CDDC #30000
Finding:

The Organization maintains bank accounts with Silverado Bank and Bank of America. These
bank accounts are not properly reconciled to the general ledger or reviewed by management.
Timely reconciliation and review of these accounts provides assurance that the
Organization’s cash has not been misappropriated, has been accurately recorded, and that
cash flow projections are being computed accurately. This condition is primarily attributable
to management not allocating the necessary staffing resources to perform the account
reconciliations and review. As a result of this condition, fraudulent activity that occurred in
the last 3 months of the current fiscal year and 5 months subsequent to year-end went
undetected.

. Recommendation:

We recommend that an individual be assigned the responsibility of reconciling all bank
accounts to the general ledger on a monthly basis. To ensure adequate segregation of duties,
the individual performing the account reconciliations should be independent of the cash
receipt, cash disbursement, check signing, and payroll accounting functions. In addition, we
recommend that a designee, who does not have access to make changes in the general ledger,
also perform a review of the completed reconciliation, including cancelled checks and any
adjusting entries related to that process. These control procedures will enhance the
Organization’s ability to detect errors or irregularities in a timely manner.

Status:

Implemented



HORIZON CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

06-2.

CAPITALIZATION OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — CDDC #30000
Finding:

Property and equipment items over the capitalization threshold were discovered during the
audit process that were improperly expensed in the general ledger.

Recommendation:

We recommended that the Organization develop a process to ensure that property and
equipment items are capitalized and depreciated in accordance with the Organization’s
capitalization policy.

Status:

No such findings noted in the current year.



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET
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as partners 'i;l the education of the

AGENDA ITEM: SUBJECT AREA:

Approval of Resolution No. 07/08.9, certifying approval Discussion/Action
to enter into agreement with the California Department

of Education to expend funds for the purchase of instructional

materials for the Child Development Program and to

authorize the designated personnel to sign contract

documents for fiscal year 2007/08.

REQUESTED BY: ‘ ENCLOSURES:

Terri Ryland Yes
Interim Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

BOARD MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:
In order for the District to receive funding for 2007/08 for the Child Development Instructional
Materials Program, the Board must certify approval to enter into this transaction with the California

Department of Education and to authorize the designated personnel to sign contract documents for
fiscal year 2007/08.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees approve Resolution No. 07/08.9.
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Resolution No. 07/08.9

A RESOLUTION BEFORE THE GOVERNING )
BOARD OF THE WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED )
SCHOOL DISTRICT TO AUTHORIZE CHILD )
CARE AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES)
AND TO AUTHORIZE DISTRICT PERSONNEL )
DESIGNATED TO SIGN CONTRACT )
DOCUMENTS FOR 2007/08.9 )

The following RESOLUTION was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the above-
entitled district at a regular meeting held on the 15" day of January, 2008, by roll call vote.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees authorizes entering into local agreement number
CIMS-7404 and that the persons who are listed below are authorized to sign the transaction for the
Governing Board.

NAME ‘ TITLE SIGNATURE
Carrie Carlson Director, Business Services
Scott Leaman Superintendent
Mary Boyle ‘ Assistant Superintendent

NAGH



THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was duly passed and adopted by the Governing Board of the
Western Placer Unified School District on the 21st day of November 2006.

L , Clerk of the Governing Board of Western Placer Unified School
District, of Placer County, California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted by said Board at a regular meeting thereof held at a regular public place of
meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

ATTEST:

Clerk Date

DA



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901 EF.Y. 07-08

DATE: July 01,2007

CONTRACT NUMBER: CIMS-7404
« L AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PROGRAM TYPE: INSTRUCTIONAL
MATERIALS

PROJECT NUMBER: 31-6695-00-7

JONTRACTOR'S NAME: WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

y signing this agreement and returning it to the State, you are agreeing to use the funds identified below for the purchase of
structional materials and supplies for the Child Development Program. These funds shall not be used for any purpose
onsidered nonreimbursable pursuant to the 2007/2008 Funding Terms and Conditions (FT&C) and Title 5, California Code of
egulations. The contractor's signature also certifies compliance with "Standard Provisions for State Contracts" (Exhibit A),
hich are attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein.

his contract is funded through a grant from the federal Department of Health and Human Services and subject to Code of
zderal Regulations (CFR) 45, Parts 98 and 99, the Child Care and Development Block Grant Act of 1990, as amended, and
ublic Law 104-193, the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act 9 (PRWORA) of 1996, 42 USC 9858.
the Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number in 93596 (shown as FC# in the funding block), the fund ftitle is
hild Care Mandatory and Matching Funds of the Child Care and Development Fund. If the CFDA number in 93575, the fund
le is Child Care and Development Block Grant subject to the Child Care and Development Block Grant Act of 1990, the
mnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1990, Section 5082, Public Law 101-508, as amended, Section 658J and 658S, and
ublic Law 102-586.

anding of this contract is contingent upon appropriation and availability of funds. The period for which expenditures may be
ade with these funds shall be from July 01, 2007 through June 30, 2008.

x, diture of these funds shalil be reported to Child Development Fiscal Services (CDFS) on form CDFS-9529 no later than
1ly 20, 2008. For non-local educational agencies, expenditures made through June 30, 2008 shall be included in your
)08/2009 audit due in accordance with Section V1., I. of the Funding Terms and Conditions. The audits for School Districts and
ounty Offices shall be submitted in accordance with Education Code Section 41020.

1e total amount payable pursuant to this agreement shall not exceed $902.00.

1y provision of this contract found to be in violation of Federal or State statute or regulation shall be invalid but such a finding
1all not affect the remaining provisions of this contract. Exhibit A, Standard Provisions for State Contracts attached.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR
BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) BY@THORIZED.SIGN%TS :@ 2
VAN
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING TED NAME AND TITL ERSON SIGNING
Margie Burke r\qg (u’ leova
TITLE T ADDRESS
Manager, Contracts & Purchasing Svs 10 3—- S\’ LlY\ CO\V\, CA q 5(0._‘_ 8’
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE Department of General Services
DOCUMENT 902 Child Development Programs Federal use only
$
(OPTIONAL USE) 0556 FC#93.575 PC# 000326
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR 14130-6695
T$H'S CONTRACT 0 TEM30.10.020.901 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
- - 6100-196-0890 171 2007 2007-2008
- AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO s S GF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
3$ 902 702 SACS: Res-5035 Rev-8290
Thereby certify upon my own personal knowiedge that budgeted funds are avalable for the period and T8A NO 8. NO
purpose of the expenditure stated above. o » o ) _/7 . (
SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

MISSION STATEMENT: The Western Placer Unified School District is committed to the pursuit of excellence in all of its endeavors.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES/GLOBAL DISTRICT GOALS

1. Develop and continually upgrade a well articulated K-12 academic program that challenges all students to achieve their highest potential,
with a special emphasis on students.

2. Foster a safe, caring environment where individual differences are valued and respected.

3. Provide facilities for all district programs and functions that are suitable in terms of function, space, cleanliness and attractiveness,

4. Promote the involvement of the community, parents, local government, businéss, service organizations etc. as partners in the education of the
students. .

5. Promote student health and nutrition in order to enhance readiness for learning.

AGENDA ITEM: : SUBJECT AREA:

Approve Resolution No. 07/08.10 of the Governing Board Discussion/Action
of the Western Placer Unified School District declaring
its official intent to reimburse certain expenditures

from the proceeds of debt.
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Terri Ryland Yes

Interim Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
BOARD MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Board gave direction at the November 20, 2007 board workshop to proceed with a
restructuring of the 2003A, 2003B, and 2004 certificates of participation. Staff is in the
process of forming the finance team including bond counsel, disclosure counsel, trustee,
rating agencies and financial advisor. The costs associated with a debt issuance,
including those enumerated above, are allowed, by law, to be paid for out of the proceeds
of the debt issuance, similar to paying the closing costs of a mortgage refinance out of the
loan proceeds at close of escrow. In order to accumulate and reimburse those costs that
are already being incurred, a “reimbursement resolution” must be passed by the Board.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board of Trustees approve the Reimbursement

Resolution No. 07/08.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 07/08.10

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
DECLARING ITS OFFICIAL INTENT
TO REIMBURSE CERTAIN EXPENDITURES
FROM THE PROCEEDS OF DEBT

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the governing board of Western Placer Unified School District (the
“District”) has heretofore expended and intends in the future to expend funds for: professional
- services related to financial consulting, development mitigation and additional related expenses
(the “Services™); '

WHEREAS, the District intends to undertake the issuance and sale of certificates
of participation or some other form of tax-exempt financing for the purpose of funding the
Services, including all costs related thereto;

WHEREAS, the maximum principal amount of such debt expected to be issued to
finance the Services is $80,000,000.00;

WHEREAS, the District expects to pay certain expenditures in connection with
the Services prior to the issuance of the debt; and

WHEREAS, in order to obtain favorable treatment of expenditures of proceeds of
the debt used to reimburse the District’s prior expenditures, Treasury Regulations section 1.150-
2 requires the District to declare its reasonable official intent to reimburse such prior project
expenditures with proceeds of debt.

NOW, THEREFORE, the governing board of the Western Placer Unified School
District hereby resolves as follows:

1. FINDINGS. The governing board hereby finds and determines that the
- foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. OFFICIAL INTENT. The District hereby states that it reasonably expects
to reimburse its expenditures of the cost of the Services with proceeds of debt to be incurred by
the District. The foregoing statement is a declaration of official intent that is made under and
only for the purpose of establishing compliance with the requirements of Treasury Regulations
section 1.150-2. This Resolution does not bind the District to make any expenditures on the
Services or to incur any debt for the Services.

3. ADDITIONAL ACTS. The Superintendent and his designees are hereby
authorized and directed, individually and collectively, to do any and all things and to execute,
deliver and perform any and all agreements and documents that they deem necessary or
advisable in order to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution. All actions heretofore taken by
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the officers of the District that are in conformity with the purposes and intent of this Resolution
are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved in all respects.

4, EFFECTIVE DATES. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its

adoption.

ADOPTED, PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of January, 2008, by the
following vote: '

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

By:

President, Governing Board,
Western Placer Unified School District

ATTEST:

Secretary, Governing Board,
‘Western Placer Unified School District
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SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Secretary of the governing board of the Western Placer Unified School
District, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution
No. duly adopted at a regular meeting of the governing board duly and regularly
held at the regular meeting place thereof on , 2008, of which meeting all of the
members of the governing board had due notice and at which a majority thereof were present,
and that at the meeting the resolution was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

An agenda for the meeting was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the meeting
at a location freely accessible to members of the general public, and a brief description of the
resolution appeared on the agenda.

Dated: , 2008

Secretary, Governing Board,
Western Placer Unified School District
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WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: SUBJECT AREA:

Lincoln High School ROTC request to wear Information/Discussion
Utility Dress Uniforms on select days

REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Scott Leaman, Superintendent No
MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Lincoln High School ROTC has requested the board discuss students wearing Utility Dress
Uniforms (Camouflage). Many other ROTC units use these uniforms and this option will allow
for more comfortable dress as students earn the right to wear them. Those students that earn the
right to wear the uniform will be responsible for any additional cost. Pictures will be available at
the meeting.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: ‘/z S
I'4

Administration recommends discussion of the issue.



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: SUBJECT AREA:
2007-08 Classified Management Compensation Discussion/Action
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Scott Leaman, Superintendent No

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

Based on Placer County salary rankings and discussions with individuals included on the
classified management salary schedule, the following is being recommended to the Board as
salary and benefit adjustments for the 2007-08 school year:

o The classified management salary schedule will be increased by 4%, except for
the Director of Food Services and Transportation Coordinator, which will be
increased an additional 1% based on district parity. These raises will be
retroactive to July 1, 2007.

e Benefits will be capped at the July 1, 2007 level and part of discussions for the
2008-09 school years.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: ’ Cﬂ
/

Administration recommends approval of the salary and benefit adjustments.



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: SUBJECT AREA:
2007-08 Confidential Employee Compensation Discussion/Action
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Scott Leaman, Superintendent No

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

Based on Placer County salary rankings and discussions with individuals included on the
confidential salary schedule, the following is being recommended to the Board as salary and
benefit adjustments for the 2007-08 school year:

e The Confidential Salary Schedule will be increased by 4%, except for the Payroll Tech,
which will be increased slightly beyond 4% to attain a 5 rank in Placer County. These
raises will be retroactive to July 1, 2007.

e Benefits will be capped at the July 1, 2007 level and part of discussions for the 2008-09
school year.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the salary and benefit adjustments. 7 , /z



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: SUBJECT AREA:
2007-08 Certificated Management Compensation Discussion/Action
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:
Scott Leaman, Superintendent No

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

Based on Placer County salary rankings and discussions with individuals included on the
certificated management salary schedule, the following is being recommended to the Board as
salary and benefit adjustments for the 2007-08 school year:

e The certificated management salary schedule will be increased by 4%, except for the
High School Assistant Principal, which will be increased slightly beyond 4% to
maintain the 4™ rank in Placer County. These raises will be retroactive to July 1, 2007.

e Benefits will be capped at the July 1, 2007 level and part of discussions for the 2008-09
school year.

e A retiring manager may choose the benefits described on the salary schedule (10 year
plan) or those offered in the agreement between the district and the WPTA at section
XIV section E. 2.(15 year plan) at the time of retirement.

e At the district’s discretion, two-year contracts will be offered beginning with the
2008-09 school year.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the salary and benefit adjustments. ﬂ 8



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:

2007-08 Assistant Superintendent Compensation

REQUESTED BY:

Scott Leaman, Superintendent

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

SUBJECT AREA:

Discussion/Action

ENCLOSURES:

No

BACKGROUND:

Based on Placer County salary rankings, the following is being recommended to the Board as
salary and benefit adjustments for the 2007-08 school year on the assistant superintendent salary

schedule:

e The assistant superintendent salary schedule will be increased by 4%. These raises will

be retroactive to July 1, 2007.

e Benefits will be capped at the July 1, 2007 level and part of discussions for the 2008-09

school year.

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the salary and benefit adjustments. ‘/7 {O'(



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING FACT SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: SUBJECT AREA:

City Hall/School District Joint Use Agreement Information/Discusstion/Action
REQUESTED BY: ENCLOSURES:

Scott Leaman, Superintendent Yes

MEETING DATE:

January 15, 2008

BACKGROUND:

The Lincoln City Council has approved changes to the current city hall/district office joint use
agreement which clarify the relationship of the parties at the end of the 55 year lease. The
changes include conveying 25% interest in the building at the end of the lease. Both the original
and new draft agreement are attached with additions underlined. Any minor typographical errors
will be corrected at final signing. '

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

.10

Administration recommends discussion and approval of the changes.
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JOINT USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LINCOLN
AND THE WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING AT 6TH AND F STREETS

(CovvenT)

This Joint Use Agreement ("Agreement”) is made and entered into this 14th day
of February, 2006, by and between the City of Lincoln, a municipal corporation ("City"),
and the Western Placer Unified School District, a political subdivision of the State of
California ("District") (each a "Party" and collectively, the "Parties*).

WHEREAS, the City and District mutually desire to jointly plan for the
construction and use a public administrative building ("Administrative Building" or
"Building") for use by City and District for administrative purposes;

WHEREAS, the Administrative Building is tentatively planned to consist of four
floors totaling approximately 60,000 square feet of space with the City using the first,
second, and third floors and the District using the fourth floor;

WHEREAS, the City and District believe that such a booperative planning
approach and use of the Administrative Building following construction by the City would
be the best and most economical use of public funds;

WHEREAS, the District intends to convey to the City for the site of the
Administrative Building, the District's property located at 630 Sixth Street in the City of
Lincoln, consisting of approximately 10,571 square feet, said property more particularly
described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference ("District

Property");

WHEREAS, the City intends to acquire two adjoining parcels to the District
Property for the site of the Administrative Building. One of these properties, referred to
as the "Barber/Beauty Shop Property" at 648 Sixth Street, is more particularly described
in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The second of these
properties, referred to as the "the Drennon Property” at 630 F Street, is more particularly
described in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference:

WHEREAS, the real property which will be the site of the Administrative Building
will consist of the District Property, the Barber/Beauty Shop Property and the Drennon
Property ("Property Site");

WHEREAS, the Parties intend to enter into an agreement providing for the sale
by the District to the City of the Community Center located at 2010 First Street in the
City of Lincoln, State of California ("Community Center"), consisting of approximately
5.2 acres;

WHEREAS, the City and the District desire to enter into this Agreement to work
cooperatively to construct, maintain, and operate the joint use Administrative Building
on the terms and conditions set forth below; and

SCANNED

7.10.1




WHEREAS, the City intends to finance the costs of the Administrative Building.

and the Property Site by entering into a trust agreement, a site lease and a project lease
(collectively, the "Bond Documents”), and the issuance of lease revenue bonds (the
“Bonds") pursuant to the aforesaid trust agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises herein, the Parties agree
as follows:

1. Effective Date. This Agreement is contingent upon approval by the governing
boards of the City and District. This Agreement will become effective on the date when
the last Party authorizes its designated representative to execute this Agreement on

behalf of that Party.

2. Term. The term of this Agreement shall continue for 55 years after the issuance
of the Certificate of Completion for the Administrative Building, and as may be extended
by the Parties. Following such initial term, the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect so long as the Parties maintain and operate the Administrative Building in
accordance with this Agreement; provided, however, that this Agreement may be
terminated after such initial term by either Party giving 365 days or more prior written
notice to the other Party.

3. Contingencies. This Agreement is contingent upon the following:

(a) District conveying the District's Property to the City on or before June 30,
2006.

(b)  City acquiring title to the Barber/Beauty Shop Property on or before June
30, 2006.

(c) City acquiring title to the Drennon Property on or before June 30, 2006.

(d)  Western Placer Unified School District Financing Corporation conveying
the Community Center to the City on or before April 1, 2006.

In thé event that any of these contingencies in this Section 3 are not satisfied,
then this Agreement shall terminate and have no further force and effect.

4. City's Duty to Construct Administrative Building. City shall be responsible for
developing and constructing the Administrative Building on the Project Site in
accordance with the plans and specifications prepared by Williams & Paddon,
Architects & Planners, Inc., and approved by City, after consultation with the District.
City shall consult with District to ensure that the plans and specifications meet the
District’s needs and satisfy any applicable legal requirements.

5. Project Site and Ownership of Administrative Building. Title to the Project Site

and Administrative Building shall be and remain in the name of the City. Upon

termination of this Agreement, title to the Project Site land and the Administrative

Building shall remain in the City. As owner of the Administrative Building, City shall be
2.
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responsible for the operation and maintenance of the Administrative Building, subject to
the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

6. Use of Administrative Building. City grants the District the right to use the fourth
floor of the Administrative Building for office purposes, provided the District complies
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the
obligation of the District to pay its respective share of the Project Costs as provided in
Section 10 and Operation and Maintenance Costs as provided in Section 11 of this
Agreement and the District's share of the payments to the Capital Maintenance and
Replacement Fund as provided in Section 12, if such a fund is created. If the design of
the building is changed such that there is no fourth floor, District shall pay a pro-rata
share of the Costs described in this section based on the percentage of the building
. occupied by District for its use.

City and District representatives shall meet no less than quarterly to schedule use of
common facilities in the Administrative Building, including, but not limited to, employee
break area, training room, and storage areas.

Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this Agreement, District agrees that all rights
granted to it hereunder to use and/or occupy the Administrative Building are subject to
the rights and remedies of the owners of the Bonds, any insurer of the Bonds, and the
trustee for the Bonds under the Bond Documents.

Other than as set forth in this Agreement, District shall have no liability, obligation, or
responsibility for repayment of any amounts financed by the trust, site lease, and project
lease (the Bond Documents) or the issuance of the lease revenue bonds pursuant to

the Bond Documents.

7. Breach. Failure by the District to pay its respective share of the Project Costs as
provided in Section 10 and Operation and Maintenance Costs as provided in Section 11
of this Agreement or the District's share of the payments to the Capital Maintenance and
Replacement Fund as provided in Section 12 , if such a fund is created, constitutes a
breach of a material term of this Agreement. If District fails to pay its share of the costs
or payments within ninety (90) days following written notice from the City, District shall
be considered in default. After the occurrence of a default, notwithstanding the terms of
this Agreement, City may exclude District from the Administrative Building and the City
may use the entire Administrative Building for any City purpose until the breach is cured
by District. This right to cure will expire at the end of the 24™ month following written

notification of the default.

8. Sharing of Project Costs. The District and City agree to share, on a one-fourth-
three-fourth basis, with the District's share being one-fourth, and the City's share being
three fourths, all of the costs related to the construction of the Administrative Building,
including, but not limited to, land acquisition, tenant relocation, demolition and clearing,
design, architectural and construction management, development, and construction
('Project Costs"). Land acquisition costs shall include all costs related to acquiring the
District's Property, the Barber/Beauty Shop Property and the Drennon Property, and
any other property needed for the Project, including, but not limited to, land costs,
3.
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appraisal costs, and if condemnation is necessary, reasonable attorney's fees and court
costs.

9. District Credit Toward Project Costs. District shall receive a credit toward the
District's share of the Project Costs for (a) the value of the District's property which is
agreed to be $410,000 and (b) the purchase price of the Community Center which is
$6.135,000. In no event will the District be credited more than its one-fourth share of

the Project Costs.

10.  Payment of Project Costs. Following the completion of the construction of the
Administrative Building, City shall notify the District in writing of the total Project Costs
including an accounting of the Project Costs, the amount of the credit the District
received for the District's Property and Community Center, and the amount owed by the
District in accordance with the proportions specified in Section 8. District shall
reimburse City within sixty (60) days of the receipt of the total Project Costs of any
amount owing. If District owes a reimbursement to City pursuant to this Section, City
shall consult with its bond counsel, at its own expense, as to the use of such
reimbursement proceeds. District shall not be entitled to a refund if its credits under
Section 9 exceed its share of Project Costs.

11.  Operation and Maintenance. The District and City agree to share the costs of the
operation and maintenance of the Administrative Building on a one-fourth-three-fourths

basis, with the District's share being one-fourth and the City's share being three-fourths.
Operation and maintenance costs shall include, but not be limited to, facility costs,
equipment and supplies costs, insurance, repair maintenance and replacement, utilities,
capital maintenance, capital costs, janitorial, security, site ground maintenance,
equipment maintenance costs, taxes, assessments or other governmental charges
("Operation and Maintenance Costs”). Notwithstanding the above, each Party may
purchase, own, and use its own furnishings, fumiture and equipment. The: City will
prepare and send a monthly invoice to the District for its respective share of the
Operation and Maintenance Costs in accordance with the proportions specified above.
The District shall make payment to the City within thirty (30) days of receipt of such
invoice. :

12.  Capital Maintenance and Replacement Fund. The City shall have the authority
to establish a fund to be used for the maintenance and replacement of the capital
components of the Administrative Building and Project Site, including major capital
components such as roofing and the HVAC system. If the City establishes such a fund,
City will send an annual invoice to the District for its share of the annual payments to the
fund in accordance with the praportions specified in Section 11. The District shall make
payment to the City within sixty (60) days of receipt of such invoice. However, if any
capital component paid for from this fund is purchased or leased during the last ten (10)
years of this lease, District’s obligation for that component shall be prorated based on
the years remaining in this Agreement and the estimated life of the component. For
example, if HVAC is replaced with two (2) years remaining in this Agreement, and its
anticipated useful life expectancy is twenty (20) years, District would be liable for one-
fourth of two-twentieths of the cost.

Joint Use Agreement
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13. Security Deposit. The District shall not be required to provide any security
deposit for its use and occupancy of the property.

14. Permitted Use. The District shall be allowed to utilize its space in the
Administrative Building for any and all purposes and activities normally carried out by a
public school district. Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this Agreement, District
shall not utilize its space in any manner nor take any action that will cause the tax-
exempt status of the interest on the Bonds to be lost or jeopardized.

15. Parking. Employee parking spaces will be available for City and District
employees and visitors at the parking lot at the northeast corner of Sixth and F Streets.
It is anticipated that it will be necessary in the future to construct a parking garage that
will replace this parking lot. When this becomes necessary, City and District
representatives will negotiate an equitable sharing of the cost of the new parking

structure.

16. Appurtenant Rights. District is granted the right at all times during the term of
this Agreement to the non-exclusive use of the main lobby of the building, common
corridors and hallways, stairwells, elevators, restrooms, and any public or common
areas located in the building. Likewise, the City shall have the right at all times during
the term of this Agreement to the non-exclusive use of the common corridors and
hallways, stairwells, elevators, restrooms, and public or common areas, including
conference and training rooms located on the fourth floor of the building.

17. Early Access. District shall be entitled to access to the premises prior to
occupying the premises for the purpose of installing District’s systems, furniture,
telecommunications, cabling, and other fixtures and equipment.

18.  Hazardous Material Indemnification. City and District shall indemnify, defend, at
that party’s sole expense and with counsel reasonably acceptable to the other party and
hold harmless, the other party and the other party’s officers, employees, agents and
successors with respect to all losses arising out of or resulting from the release of any
hazardous material in or about the premises or the building, for the violation of any
environmental law, by that party or that party’'s agents, assignees, subleasee,
contractors, or invitees. This indemnification includes all losses, costs of
characterization, cost of removal, remedial actions, repairs, liabilities, obligations,
penalties, fines, claims, actions, damages, and costs (including attomey, consultant,
and expert fees and expenses) resulting from the release or violation. This
indemnification shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

19.  Definition of Hazardous Material. As used in this Agreement, the term hazardous
material shall mean any hazardous or toxic substance, material or waste, or any
concentration that is or becomes regulated by the United States, the State of California,
or any local government authority having jurisdiction over the building.

20.  Utilities and Services. City shall provide the following utilities and services to
District during the term of this Agreement. District shall pay City twenty-five percent
(25%) of the cost of providing these utilities and services for the entire building.

5.
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Heating and Air Conditioning
Electricity

Water

Janitorial Services

Elevator Service

Sewer
Trash Collection and Disposal
Building Maintenance and Repair

21. City's Consent to Installations/Alterations. District shall not make any
installations/alterations to the fourth floor of the Building without the prior written consent
of City which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

21.1 Consent Procedure. District shall request such consent for
installations/aiterations by written notice to City which must be accompanied by the
plans and specifications for the proposed work. : City shall either give or withhold this
consent within thirty (30) days following receipt by City of District’s request for consent.
If City fails to give or withhold its consent in writing within said thirty (30) day period, City
shall be deemed to have given its consent to the proposed installation/alteration. If City
has actual knowledge that a proposed alteration for which the City's consent has been
requested results in Additional Required Work (as defined in paragraph 21.2), City shall
notify District in writing of that fact when City grants or withholds its consent to the

proposed alteration.

21.2. Reasonable Consent. City shall not unreasonably withhold or delay its
consent to proposed installations/alterations. The installations/alterations for which City
may reasonably withhold consent include those that would or could:

(a) Affect the structure of the Building or any portion of the Building
other than the interior of the Building;

(b) Affect any of the systems or equipment of the Building including
plumbing, heating, ventilation and air conditioning, electrical, fire/life-safety,
elevator, and security systems; '

(c) Result in City being required under law or order to perform any
work that City could otherwise avoid or defer (Additional Required Work), unless
District agrees in writing to pay for the entire cost of the design and construction
of the Additional Required Work;

(d) Resuilt in a material increase in the demand for utilities or services
that City is required to provide unless District agrees to pay the additional costs;
or

Joint Use Agreement Lﬁ
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(e) Cause an increase in the premiums for hazard or liability insurance
carried by City, unless District agrees to pay the amount of the increase in

premiums.

21.3. Consultation Regarding Installations/Alterations. In the event District does
obtain approval for alterations, the parties shall consult on a manner of construction,
payment for the alterations, construction insurance, ownership of the alterations, and

any other relevant issues.

21.4 Telecommunication Installations. Notwithstanding the provisions of
Section 21, provided the telecommunication equipment is installed in existing conduits,
District, at its cost, may install, or cause a carrier, vendor, or other operator selected by
District and acceptable to City to install, maintain, and operate telecommunication
equipment and related wires, cables and conduit required by District during the term of
this Agreement. District shall at its sole cost and expense obtain any and all permits,
authorizations, and certificates required for such installation.

Telecommunication installations outside existing conduits shall require City
consent pursuant to Section 21.

22.  City's Access to District's Portion of the Building. In the case of an emergency,
City's agents may enter the District's permitted use of the Building (i.e, the fourth floor)
without any advance notice when necessary to address the emergency situation. If City
makes such an emergency entry when no authorized representative of District is
present, City shall provide telephone notice to District as soon as reasonably possibie
within 24 hours after that entry and shall take reasonable steps to secure the premises
until a representative of the District arrives at the premises. '

23. Signs. District may, at its sole expense, upon written approval of the City which
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, install identification signs anywhere in the
Building, including the elevator lobby of the Building so long as that sign is in keeping
with the quality, design, and style of the Building and is consistent with the sign program

adopted for the Building.

24.  Indemnification/Hold Harmless/Defend. Each Party shall indemnify and hold
harmless and defend the other Party's officers, agents or employees, from any and all
liability, damages, costs, or expense that arise in any way by the act or omission of said
indemnifying Party, its officers, agents or employees under this Agreement. The
clauses of this section shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this
Agreement until all claims against the Parties involving any of the indemnified matters
are fully, finally and absolutely barred by the applicable statutes of limitation.

25. Insurance. The Parties will provide the insurance as set out in this Section 25.

(a) General Liability Insurance. Each. Party will procure and maintain .
commercial general liability insurance for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage providing for minimum fimits of $1,000,000 arising from any one occurrence
and a $2,000,000 general aggregate limit. Such insurance shall name the other Party,

2/21/2006
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its officers and employees as additional insureds by endorsement and shall be insured
with an insurance company licensed to do business in California possessing a Best
Insurance Service rating of no less than A:VII.

(b) Fire and Extended Coverage Insurance. The City will procure and
maintain or cause to be procured and maintained insurance on the Administrative
Building with responsible insurers in an amount equal to the full replacement costs of
the Administrative Building and the property located in the Administrative Building, so
long as such insurance is available from reputable insurance companies, and if it is not,
then in such amounts and against such risks (including accident to or destruction of the
Administrative Building) as the City deems advisable or necessary and as usually
covered in connection with facilities similar to the Administrative Building. Such
insurance shall name the District, its officers and employees as additional insureds by
endorsement. In particular, the City will procure and maintain standard fire and
extended coverage insurance, with vandalism and mischievous mischief endorsements,
on the Administrative Building, its improvements and alterations, fixtures, fumiture,
furnishings, and other property of the Administrative Building, to the extent of a least
100% of the full replacement value thereof.

(c) Insurance Proceeds. In the event of any damage to or destruction of the
Administrative Building caused by the perils covered by insurance, the proceeds:thereof
shall be applied to the reconstruction, repair, or replacement of the damaged or
destroyed portion of the Administrative Building and the fixtures and personal property
of the Administrative Building, including, without limitation, furniture and furnishings.
The City shall begin such reconstruction, repair, or replacement promptly after such
damage or destruction shall occur; shall continue and properly complete such
reconstruction, repair, or replacement as expeditiously as possible; and shall pay out of
such proceeds all costs and expenses in connection with such reconstruction, repair, or
replacement so that the same shall be completed and the Administrative Building shall
be free and clear of all claims and liens.

(d)  Additional Replacement Costs. In the event the insurance proceeds are
not sufficient to complete the reconstruction, repair or replacement of the Administrative
Building, the City and District agree to meet and confer to determine the funding of the
amount needed to complete the reconstruction, repair or replacement -of the
Administrative Building.

(e) Insurance Coverage Review Process. Not more. frequently than once
every three years, if in the opinion of any of the Parties the amount of insurance
coverage for each Party required by this Section 25 is at that time not adequate, each
Party will consider increasing its insurance coverage as reasonably requested by the

other Party.

(f) - Self-Insurance and Pooled Risk. Any insurance required to be maintained
pursuant to this Section 25 may be maintained under a self-insurance or pooled risk
program so long as such self-insurance or pooled risk program is maintained in the
amounts and manner usually maintained in connection with facilities similar to the
Administrative Building. -

8.
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() Insurance Premiums. Pursuant to Section 11 of this Agreement, any
premiums incurred by the City in procuring said insurance as required by Section 25(b)
for the Administrative Building will be included as part of the Operation and
Maintenance Costs and shared by the Parties in the proportions provided in Section 11.

(h)  Certificates of Insurance. Upon request, each Party shall provide the
other Party with written evidence of the insurance required in this Section 25 in the form
of appropriate insurance certificates specifying amounts of coverage and expiration
dates of all policies in effect, and naming the other Party as an additional insured by
endorsement, signed by the underwriter. Said certificates shall contain an endorsement
requiring thirty (30) days prior written notice from the insurance company to the City and
District, before cancellation, non renewal or change in the coverage, scope or amount of

insurance.

(i) Waiver of Subrogation. The City and District hereby release and relieve
the other, and waive its entire rights of recovery against the other for loss or damage
arising out of or incident to the perils insured against under any insurance policies
carried by the Parties, and each of them, and in force at the time of any such damage,
which perils occur in, on or about the Administrative Building and the Administrative
Building site and to the fixtures, personal property, and alterations in or on the
Administrative Building and the Administrative Building site, whether due to the
negligence of the City, the District, or their officers, agents, employees, contractors
and/or invitees. The City and District, and each of them, shall, upon obtaining the
policies of insurance required under this Agreement, give notice to the insurance carrier
or carriers that the foregoing mutual waiver of subrogation is contained in this

Agreement.

f)] In the event that additional insurance requirements are necessary
because of the Bonds, the parties agree to provide for said insurance and to share the
costs for any such insurance pursuant to Section 11.

26.  Eminent Domain. If all or any part of the Administrative Building shall be taken
by eminent domain proceedings, the proceeds of any eminent domain action shall be
applied in the manner required under the Bond Documents, and if any such proceeds
then remain, District shall receive one-fourth and the City three-fourths of the proceeds.

27.  Withdrawal. The District may withdraw from this Agreement, provided it gives
City at least 365 days' prior written notice. District shall not be entitled to any
reimbursement for payments it has made pursuant to this Agreement.

28.  Successors; Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the Parties and their successors and assigns. No Party may assign any right
or obligation under this Agreement without the consent of the other Party, which

consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

29. Voluntary Agreement. The Parties hereto, and each of them, further represent
and declare that they have carefully read this Agreement, have consulted with their own
9.
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legal counsel, know and understand the contents of this Agreement, and each Party
signs this Agreement freely, voluntarily, and with a complete and full understanding of

its terms.

30. Public Agency Authority. Each Party signing this Agreement represents and
warrants that said Agreement is executed in compliance with a resolution of the
govering entity of said public agency, duly adopted by said governing entity, which
action shall be reflected in the minutes of the governing entity referred specifically to the
resolution number in this Agreement, and affims and said public agency deems this
Agreement to be in furtherance of the general welfare of the constituents of said public
agency. Any individual signing this Agreement on behalf of the public represents and
warrants that he/she has full authority to do so.

31. Notice. For notices required to be given under the terms of this Agreement, or
communications as otherwise necessary to effectuate the terms of this Agreement, such
notice or communication shall be given in writing, by telecopier and certified United
States mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid or by personal service or
overnight delivery service, with delivery fees prepaid. Such notice shall be deemed to
have been duly given on the date of service, if served personally on the Party to whom
notice is to be given, or on the second day after mailing, if mailed to the Party to whom
notice is to be given, by certified mail, postage prepaid or on the day after dispatching
by an ovemight delivery service, with delivery fees prepaid, addressed as follows or to
such other address as one Party may provide to the other Party, in writing:

City of Lincoln

City Manager

640 Fifth Street

Lincoln, CA 95648

Facsimile No. (916) 645-9502

Western Placer Unified School District
School Superintendent

810 J Street

Lincoln, CA 95648

Facsimile No. (916) 645-6356

32. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and governed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

33. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the

same instrument.

34.  Severability. In the event that any covenant, condition or other provision of this
Agreement is held to be invalid, void or illegal by any court of competent jurisdiction, the
same shall be deemed severable from the remainder of this Agreement and shall in no
way affect, impair or invalidate any other covenant, condition or other provision of this
Agreement.

10.
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35.  Binding Effect. Subject to the restrictions contained in this Agreement, this
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective officers, administrators, representatives, successors, assigns and

transferees.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be
executed by the respective officers thereunto duly authorized, on the day and year as
indicated below to be effective as of the day and year first above written.

City of Lincolp{City")
By: / é { SN
“Gerald F.JJohnson
City Makager

Dated: 37’3-‘/06

Western Placer Unified School District ("School
District")

By: Wf

Roger Yohe |/
Superintendent

Dated: 3/ 8 /06

11.
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EXHIBIT A

THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SITUATED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
COUNTY OF PLACER, CITY OF LINCOLN, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL ONE:

THAT PORTION OF LOTS 7 AND 8, BLOCK 43, CITY OF LINCOLN, INCLUDED
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE LAND SHOWN AND DESIGNATED AS PARCEL
B OF PARCEL MAP, FILED FOR RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF
PLACER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ON JUNE 16, 1986, IN BOOK 22 OF PARCEL
MAPS, PAGE 100

APN: 008-135-017

PARCEL TWO:

AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND PARKING PURPOSES OVER,
UNDER AND ACROSS THAT PORTION OF LOTS 7 AND 8, BLOCK 43, CITY OF
LINCOLN, INCLUDED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE LAND SHOWN AND
DESIGNATED AS PARCEL K OF PARCEL MAP, FILED FOR RECORD IN THE
OFFICE OF THE RECORDER: OF PLACER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ON JUNE 16,
1986, IN BOOK 22 OF PARCEL MAPS, PAGE 100.

12.
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EXHIBIT B

THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SITUATED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
COUNTY OF PLACER, CITY OF LINCOLN, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THAT PORTION OF LOTS 7 AND 8, BLOCK 43, CITY OF LINCOLN, INCLUDED
WITHIN THE LAND SHOWN AND DESIGNATED AS PARCEL A" OF PARCEL MAP
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF PLACER
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA ON JUNE 16, 1986 IN BOOK 22 OF PARCEL MAPS, AT
PAGE 100, PLACER COUNTY RECORDS.

APN: 008-135-016

13.
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EXHIBIT C

THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SITUATED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
COUNTY OF PLACER, CITY OF LINCOLN, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

LOT 6, BLOCK 43, AS SHOWN AND DESIGNATED ON THAT MAP ENTITLED
"TOWN, NOW CITY OF LINCOLN", FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
RECORDER OF PLACER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA ON DECEMBER 19, 1892, IN
BOOK "A" OF MAPS, PAGE 23 AND FILED MARCH 16, 1894, IN BOOK “A* OF
MAPS, PAGE 22, OFFICIAL RECORDS.

APN: 008-135-004
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JOINT USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF LINCOLN
AND
THE WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING
AT 6TH AND F STREETS

( New ﬁ/aﬁ)

This Joint Use Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this __ day
of . 2008, by and between the City of Lincoln, a municipal
corporation ("City"), and the Western Placer Unified School District, a political
subdivision of the State of California ("District") (each a "Party” and collectively, the
“Parties"). '

WHEREAS, the City and District mutually desire to jointly plan for the
construction and use a public administrative building ("Administrative Building" or
“Building") for use by City and District for administrative purposes;

WHEREAS, the Administrative Building is tentatively planned to consist of four
floors totaling approximately 60,000 square feet of space with the City using the first,
second, and third floors and the District using the fourth floor;

WHEREAS, the City and District believe that such a cooperative planning
approach and use of the Administrative Building following construction by the City would
be the best and most economical use of public funds;

WHEREAS, the District intends to convey to the City for the site of the
Administrative Building, the District's property located at 630 Sixth Street in the City of
Lincoin, consisting of approximately 10,571 square feet, said property more particularly
described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference ("District
Property"),

WHEREAS, the City intends to acquire two adjoining parcels to the District
Property for the site of the Administrative Building. One of these properties, referred to
as the "Barber/Beauty Shop Property” at 648 Sixth Street, is more particularly described
in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The second of these
properties, referred to as the "the Drennon Property” at 630 F Street, is more particularly
described in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference;

WHEREAS, the real property which will be the site of the Administrative Building
will consist of the District Property, the Barber/Beauty Shop Property and the Drennon
Property (“Property Site"),

WHEREAS, the Parties intend to enter into an agreement providing for the sale
by the District to the City of the Community Center located at 2010 First Street in the

City of Lincoln, State of California; and
1017



WHEREAS, the City and the District desire to enter into this Agreement to work
cooperatively to construct, maintain, and operate the joint use Administrative Building
on the terms and conditions set forth below.

WHEREAS, the City intends to finance the costs of the Administrative Building
and the Property Site by entering into a trust agreement, a site lease and a project lease
(collectively, the “bond Documents”), and the issuance of lease revenue bonds (the
“Bonds”) pursuant to the aforesaid trust agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises herein, the Parties agree
as follows:

1. Fffective Date. This Agreement is contingent upon approval by the governing
boards of the City and District. This Agreement will become effective on the date when
the last Party authorizes its designated representative to execute this Agreement on
behalf of that Party.

2. Term. The term of this Agreement shall continue for 55 years after the issuance
of the Certificate of Completion for the Administrative Building, and as may be extended
by the Parties. Following such initial term, the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect so long as the Parties maintain and operate the Administrative Building in
accordance with this Agreement; provided, however, that this Agreement may be
terminated after such initial term by either Party giving 365 days or more prior written
notice to the other Party.

3. Contingencies. This Agreement is contingent upon the following:

(a) District conveying the District's Property to the City on or before June 30,
2006.

(b)  City acquiring title to the Barber/Beauty Shop Property on or before June
30, 2006.

(¢)  City acquiring title to the Drennon Property on or before June 30, 2006.

(d) Western Placer Unified School District Financial Corporation conveying
the Community Center to the City on or before April 1, 2006.

in the event that any of these contingencies in this Section 3 are not satisfied,
then this Agreement shall terminate and have no further force and effect.
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4. City's Duty to Construct Administrative Building. City shall be responsible for
developing and constructing the Administrative Building on the Project Site in
accordance with the plans and specifications prepared by Wiliams & Paddon,
Architects & Planners, Inc., and approved by City, after consultation with the District City
shall consult with District to ensure that the plans and specifications meet the District's
needs and satisfy any applicable legal requirements.

5. Project Site and Ownership of Administrative Building. Title to the Project Site
and Administrative Building shall be and remain in the name of the City. during the
Term of this Agreement. After expiration of the 55 year term of this Agreement title to
the Project Site land and the Administrative Building shall remain in the City, unless the
City transfers 25% of its interest in the Project Sfte Tand and the Administrative Building
fo the Distict as provided below. As owner of the Administrative Building, City shall be
responsible for the operation and maintenance of the Administrative Building, subject to
the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

(a)Transfer_of 25% Interest Provided the District (1) has not breached this
Agreement nor withdrawn from the Agreement purstant to-Saction 27 of this Agreement
and (2) is still using 2 porflon of the Admiristrative Bulding at the end of the 55-year
térm as provided in Section 2 of this Agreement, and provided that all the Bonds have
b&én paid off, upon the request of District, City shall convey to District an undivided
75% interest in the Project Site and Administrative Building, including the right to use

75% of the Administrative Building (collectively “25% Interest’).

Of the City conveys the 25% Interest to District, District shall only use its space in the
Administrative Building for purposes and activities normally carried out by a public

(b)Right of First Refusal. If the City conveys the 25% Interest to District and in
the event District elects to sell its 25% INtierest in the Administrative Building, City shall
have the rignt of first refusal. Before District sells the 25% Interest. District shall offer
("Offer) to sell the 25% Interest to City, in writing, on terms and conditions substantially
idenfical To_those proposed for the sale of the 25% Interest to a third pary, City shall
h:%%;@_@gyﬂgm__ﬂ}e date of the Offer to accept he Offer. If City fails to
accept the Offer within the forty-five (45) days, the Offer shall be deemed of bé Tejected.
and City's right of first refusal shall terminate. If City rejects the Offer and District selis
the 25% Ipterest to a third party, the use of th

_____ e e o

"Thé space m the Administrative BuBilding by
the third party shall be for administrative office purposes or other uses determined by
ffie City to be compatible with City's use of the Administrative Building.




6. Use of Administrative Building. City grants the District the right to use the fourth
floor of the Administrative Building for office purposes, provided the District complies
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including, but not limit to, the obligation
of the District o pay its respective share of the Project Costs as provided Section 11 of
this Agreement and the District's share of the payments to the Capital Maintenance and
Replacement Fund as provided in Section 12, if such a fund is created. If the design of
the building is changed such that there is no fourth floor, District shall pay a pro-rata
share of the Costs described in this section based on the percentage of the building
occupied by District for its use.

City and District representatives shall meet no less than quarterly to schedule use of
common facilities in the Administrative Building including, but not limited to, employee
break area, training room, and storage areas.

Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this Agreement, District agrees that all rights
granted to it hereunder to use and/or occupy the Administrative Building are subject to
the rights and remedies of the owners of the Bonds, any insurer of the Bonds, and the
trustee for the Bonds under the Bond Documents.

Other than as set forth in this Agreement, District shali have no liability, obligation, or
responsibility for repayment of any amounts financed by the trust, site lease, and project
lease (the Bond Documents) or the issuance of the lease revenue bonds pursuant to
the Bond Documents.

7. Breach. Failure by the District to pay its respective share of the Project Costs as
provided in Section 10 and Operation and Maintenance Costs as provided in Section 11
of this Agreement or the District's share of the payments to the Capital Maintenance and
Replacement Fund as provided in Section 12, if such a fund is created, constitutes a
breach of a material term of this Agreement. If District fails to pay its share of the costs
or payments within ninety (90) days following written notice from the City, District shall
be considered in default. After the occurrence of a default, notwithstanding the terms of
this Agreement, City may exclude District from the Administrative Building and the City
may use the entire Administrative Building for any City purpose until the breach is cured
by District. This right to cure will expire at the end of the 24" month following written
notification of the default.

8. Sharing of Project Costs. The District and City agree to share, on a one-fourth-
three-fourth basis, with the District's share being one-fourth, and the City's share being
three fourths, all of the costs related to the construction of the Administrative Building,
including, but not limited to, land acquisition, tenant relocation, demolition and clearing.
design, architectural and construction management, development, and construction
(‘Project Costs"). Land acquisition costs shall include all costs related to acquiring the
District's Property, the Barber/Beauty Shop Property and the Drennon Property, and
any other property needed for the Project, including, but not limited to, land costs,
appraisal costs, and if condemnation is necessary, reasonable attorney's fees and court
costs.
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9. District Credit Toward Project Costs. District shall receive a credit toward the
District's share of the Project Costs for (a) the value of the District's property which is
agreed to be $410,000 and (b) the purchase price of the Community Center which is
$6,135,000. In no event will the District be credited more than their one-fourth share of
the Project Costs.

10. Payment of Project Costs. Following the completion of the construction of the
Administrative Building, City shall notify the District in writing of the total Project Costs
including an accounting of the Project Costs, the amount of the credit the District
received for the District's Property and Community Center, and the amount owed by the
District in accordance with the proportions specified in Section 8. District shall
reimburse City within sixty (60) days of the receipt of the total Project Costs of any
amount owing. If District owes a reimbursement to City pursuant to this Section, City
shall consult with its bond counsel, at its own expense, as to the use of such
reimbursement proceeds. District shall not be entitled to a refund if its credits under
Section 9 exceed its share of Project Costs.

11.  Operation and Maintenance. The District and City agree to share the costs of the
operation and maintenance of the Administrative Building on a one-fourth-three-fourths
basis, with the District's share being one-fourth and the City's share being three-fourths.
Operation and maintenance costs shall include, but not be limited to, facility costs,
equipment and supplies costs, insurance, repair maintenance and replacement, utilities,
capital maintenance, capital costs, janitorial, security, site ground maintenance,
equipment maintenance costs, taxes, assessments or other governmental charges
("Operation and Maintenance Costs"). Notwithstanding the above, each Party may
purchase, own, and use its own furnishings, furniture and equipment. The City will
prepare and send a monthly invoice to the District for its respective share of the
Operation and Maintenance Costs in accordance with the proportions specified above.
The District shall make payment to the City within thirty (30) days of receipt of such
invoice.

12.  Capital Maintenance and Replacement Fund. The City shall have the authority
to establish a fund to be used for the maintenance and replacement of the capital
components of the Administrative Building and Project Site, including major capital
components such as roofing and the HVAC system. If the City establishes such a fund,
City will send an annual invoice to the District for its share of the annual payments to the
fund in accordance with the proportions specified in Section 11. The District shall make
payment to the City within sixty (60) days of receipt of such invoice,

13.  Security Deposit. The District shall not be required to provide any security
deposit for its use and occupancy of the property.

14. Permitted Use. The District shall be allowed to utilize its space in the
Administrative Building for any and all purposes and activities normally carried out by a
public school district. Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this Agreement, District
shall not utilize its space in any manner nor take any action that will cause the tax-
exempt status of the interest on the Bonds to be lost or jeopardized.
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15. Parking. Employee parking spaces will be available for City and District
employees and visitors at the parking lot at the northeast corner of Sixth and F Streets.
It is anticipated that it will be necessary in the future to construct a parking garage that
will replace this parking lot. When this becomes necessary, City and District
representatives will negotiate an equitable sharing of the cost of the new parking
structure.

16.  Appurtenant Rights. District is granted the right at all times during the term of
this Agreement to the non-exclusive use of the main lobby of the building, common
corridors and hallways, stairwells, elevators, restrooms, and any public or common
areas located in the building. Likewise, the City shall have the right at all times during
the term of this Agreement to the non-exclusive use of the common corridors and
hallways, stairwells, elevators, restrooms, and public or coramon areas, including
conference and training rooms located on the fourth floor of the building.

17. Early Access. District shall be entitled to access to the premises prior to
occupying the premises for the purpose of installing District's systems, furniture,
telecommunications, cabling, and other fixtures and equipment.

18. Hazardous Material Indemnification, City and District shall indemnify, defend, at
that party’s sole expense and with counsel reasonably acceptable to the other party and
hold harmiess, the other party and the other party's officers, employees, agents and
successors with respect to all losses arising out of or resulting from the release of any
hazardous material in or about the premises or the building, for the violation of any
environmental law, by that party or that party’'s agents, assignees, subleasee,
contractors, or invitees,  This indemnification includes all losses, costs of
characterization, cost of removal, remedial actions, repairs, liabilities, obligations,
penalties, fines, claims, actions, damages, and costs (including attorney, consultant,
and expert fees and expenses) resuiting from the release or violation. This
indemnification shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement,

19. Definition of Hazardous Material. As used in this Agreement, the term hazardous
material shall mean any hazardous or toxic substance, material or waste, or any
concentration that is or becomes regulated by the United States, the State of California,
or any local government authority having jurisdiction over the building.

20. Utilities and Services. City shall provide the following utilities and services to
District during the term of this Agreement. District shall pay City twenty-five percent
(25%) of the cost of providing these utilities and services for the entire building.

o Heating and Air Conditioning
Electricity
Water
Janitorial Services
Elevator Service
Sewer
Trash Collection and Disposal
Building Maintenance and Repair




21. City's Consent to Installations/Alterations.  District shall not make any
installations/alterations to the fourth floor of the Building without the prior written consent
of City which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

21.1 Consent Procedure. District shall request such consent for
installations/alterations by written notice to City which must be accompanied by the
plans and specifications for the proposed work. City shall either give or withhold this
consent within thirty (30) days following receipt by City of District's request for consent.
If City fails to give or withhold its consent in writing within said thirty (30) day period, City
shall be deemed to have given its consent to the proposed installation/alteration. If City
has actual knowledge that a proposed alteration for which the City’s consent has been
requested results in Additional Required Work (as defined in paragraph 21.2), City shall
notify District in writing of that fact when City grants or withholds its consent to the
proposed alteration.

21.2, Reasonable Consent. City shall not unreasonably withhold or delay its
consent to proposed installations/alterations. The installations/alterations for which City
may reasonably withhold consent include those that would or could:

(a) Affect the structure of the Building or any portion of the Building
other than the interior of the Building;,

(b) Affect any of the systems or equipment of the Building including
plumbing, heating, ventilation and air conditioning, electrical, fire/life-safety,
elevator, and security systems; ’

(¢ Result in City being required under law or order to perform any
work that City could otherwise avoid or defer (Additional Required Work), unless
District agrees in writing to pay for the entire cost of the design and construction
of the Additional Required Work;

(d) Resuilt in a material increase in the demand for utilities or services
that City is required to provide unless District agrees to pay the additional costs;
or

(e) Cause an increase in the premiums for hazard or liability insurance
carried by City, unless District agrees to pay the amount of the increase in
premiums.,

21.3. Consultation Regarding Installations/Alterations. In the event District does
obtain approval for alterations, the parties shall consult on a manner of construction,
payment for the alterations, construction insurance, ownership of the alterations, and
any other relevant issues.
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214 Telecommunication Installations.  Notwithstanding the provisions of
Section 21, provided the telecommunication equipment is installed in existing conduits,
District, at its cost, may install, or cause a carrier, vendor, or other operator selected by
District and acceptable to City to install, maintain, and operate telecommunication
equipment and related wires, cables and conduit required by District during the term of
this Agreement. District shall at its sole cost and expense obtain any and all permits,
authorizations, and certificates required for such instaltation.

Telecommunication installations outside existing conduits shall require
City consent pursuant to Section 21.

22, City's Access to District's Portion of the Building. In the case of an emergency,
City's agents may enter the District's permitted use of the Building (i.e, the fourth floor)
without any advance notice when necessary to address the emergency situation. If City
makes such an emergency entry when no authorized representative of District is
present, City shall provide telephone notice to District as soon as reasonably possible
within 24 hours after that entry and shall take reasonable steps to secure the premises
until a representative of the District arrives at the premises.

23. Signs. District may, at its sole expense, upon written approval of the City which
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, install identification signs anywhere in the
Building, including the elevator lobby of the Building so long as that sign is in keeping
with the quality, design, and style of the Building and is consistent with the sign program

adopted for the Building.

24. Indemnification/Hold Harmless/Defend. Each Party shall indemnify and hold
harmless and defend the other Party's officers, agents or employees, from any and all
liability, damages, costs, or expense that arise in any way by the act or omission of said
indemnifying Party, its officers, agents or employees under this Agreement. The
clauses of this section shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this
Agreement until all claims against the Parties involving any of the indemnified matters
are fully, finally and absolutely barred by the applicable statutes of limitation,

25.  Insurance. The Parties will provide the insurance as set out in this Section 14.

(a) General Liability Insurance. Each Party will procure and maintain
commercial general liability insurance for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage providing for minimum fimits of $1,000,000 arising from any one occurrence
and a $2,000,000 general aggregate limit. Such insurance shall name the other Party,
its officers and employees as additional insureds by endorsement and shall be insured
with an insurance company licensed to do business in California possessing a Best
insurance Service rating of no less than A:VIL.
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(b) Fire_and_Extended Coverage Insurance. The City will procure and
maintain or cause to be procured and maintained insurance on the Administrative
Building with responsible insurers in an amount equal to the full replacement costs of
the Administrative Building and the property located in the Administrative Building, so
long as such insurance is available from reputable insurance companies, and if it is not,
then in such amounts and against such risks (including accident to or destruction of the
Administrative Building) as the City deems advisable or necessary and as usually
covered in connection with facilities similar to the Administrative Building. Such
insurance shall name the District, its officers and employees as additional insureds by
endorsement. In particular, the City will procure and maintain standard fire and
extended coverage insurance, with vandalism and mischievous mischief endorsements,
on the Administrative Building, its improvements and alterations, fixtures, furniture,
furnishings, and other property of the Administrative Building, to the extent of a least
100% of the full replacement value thereof.

(¢)  Insurance Proceeds. In the event of any damage to or destruction of the
Administrative Building caused by the perils covered by insurance, the proceeds thereof
shall be applied to the reconstruction, repair, or replacement of the damaged or
destroyed portion of the Administrative Building and the fixtures and personal property
of the Administrative Building, including, without limitation, furniture and furpishings.
The City shall begin such reconstruction, repair, or replacement promptly after such
damage or destruction shall occur; shall continue and properly complete such
reconstruction, repair, or replacement as expeditiously as possible; and shall pay out of
such proceeds all costs and expenses in connection with such reconstruction, repair, or
replacement so that the same shall be completed and the Administrative Building shall
be free and clear of all claims and liens.

(d)  Additional Replacement Costs. In the event the insurance proceeds are
not sufficient to complete the reconstruction, repair or replacement of the Administrative
Building, the City and District agree to meet and confer to determine the funding of the
amount needed to complete the reconstruction, repair or replacement of the
Administrative Building.

(e) Insurance Coverage Review Process. Not more frequently than once
every three years, if in the opinion of any of the Parties the amount of insurance
coverage for each Party required by this Section 14 is at that time not adequate, each
Party will consider increasing its insurance coverage as reasonably requested by the
other Party.

(f) Self-insurance and Pooled Risk. Any insurance required to be maintained
pursuant to this Section 14 may be maintained under a self-insurance or pooled risk
program so fong as such self-insurance or pooled risk program is maintained in the
amounts and manner usually maintained in connection with facilities similar to the
Administrative Building.
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(9) Insurance Premiums. Pursuant to Section 11 of this Agreement, any
premiums incurred by the City in procuring said insurance as required by Section 14(b)
for the Administrative Building will be included as part of the Operation and
Maintenance Costs and shared by the Parties in the proportions provided in Section 11.

(h)  Certificates of Insurance. Upon request, each Party shall provide the
other Party with written evidence of the insurance required in this Section 14 in the form
of appropriate insurance cettificates specifying amounts of coverage and expiration
dates of all policies in effect, and naming the other Party as an additional insured by
endorsement, signed by the underwriter. Said certificates shall contain an endorsement
requiring thirty (30) days prior written notice from the insurance company to the City and
District, before cancellation, non renewal or change in the coverage, scope or amount of
insurance.

(i) Waiver of Subrogation. The City and District hereby release and relieve
the other, and waive its entire rights of recovery against the other for loss or damage
arising out of or incident to the perils insured against under any insurance policies
carried by the Parties, and each of them, and in force at the time of any such damage,
which perils occur in, on or about the Administrative Building and the Administrative
Building site and to the fixtures, personal property, and alterations in or on the
Administrative Building and the Administrative Building site, whether due to the
negligence of the City, the District, or their officers, agents, employees, contractors
and/or invitees. The City and District, and each of them, shail, upon obtaining the
policies of insurance required under this Agreement, give notice to the insurance carrier
or carriers that the foregoing mutual waiver of subrogation is contained in this
Agreement.

26. Eminent Domain. If all or any part of the Administrative Building shall be taken
by eminent domain proceedings, the proceeds of any eminent domain action shall be
applied in the manner required under the Bond Documents, and if any such proceeds
then remain, District shall receive one-fourth and the City three-fourths of the proceeds.

27.  Withdrawal. The District may withdraw from this Agreement, provided it gives
City at least 365 days' prior written notice. District shall not be entitled to any
reimbursement for payments it has made pursuant to this Agreement.

28.  Successors; Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the Parties and their successors and assigns. No Party may assign any right
or obligation under this Agreement without the consent of the other Party, which
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

29. Voluntary Agreement. The Parties hereto, and each of them, further represent
and declare that they have carefully read this Agreement, have consulted with their own
legal counsel, know and understand the contents of this Agreement, and each Party
signs this Agreement freely, voluntarily, and with a complete and full understanding of
its terms.
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30. Public Agency Authority. Each Party signing this Agreement represents and
warrants that said Agreement is executed in compliance with a resolution of the
governing entity of said public agency, duly adopted by said governing entity, which
action shall be reflected in the minutes of the governing entity referred specifically to the
resolution number in this Agreement, and affirms and said public agency deems this
Agreement to be in furtherance of the general welfare of the constituents of said public
agency. Any individual signing this Agreement on behalf of the public represents and
warrants that he/she has full authority to do so.

31. Notice. For notices required to be given under the terms of this Agreement, or
communications as otherwise necessary to effectuate the terms of this Agreement, such
notice or communication shall be given in writing, by telecopier and certified United
States mail. return receipt requested, postage prepaid or by personal service or
overnight delivery service, with delivery fees prepaid. Such notice shall be deemed to
have been duly given on the date of service, if served personally on the Party to whom
notice is to be given, or on the second day after mailing, if mailed to the Party to whom
notice is to be given, by certified mail, postage prepaid or on the day after dispatching
by an overnight delivery service, with delivery fees prepaid, addressed as follows or to
such other address as one Party may provide to the other Party, in writing:

City of Lincoln

City Manager

640 Fifth Street

Lincoln, CA 95648

Facsimile No. (916) 645-9502

Western Placer Unified School District
School Superintendent

810 J Street

Lincoln, CA 95648

Facsimile No. (916) 645-6356

32.  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and governed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

33. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

34. Severability. In the event that any covenant, condition or other provision of this
Agreement is held to be invalid, void or illegal by any court of competent jurisdiction, the
same shall be deemed severable from the remainder of this Agreement and shall in no
way affect, impair or invalidate any other covenant, condition or other provision of this
Agreement.
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35. Binding Effect. Subject to the restrictions contained in this Agreement, this
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective officers, administrators, representatives, successors, assigns and

transferees.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be
executed by the respective officers thereunto duly authorized, on the day and year as
indicated below to be effective as of the day and year first above written.

City of Lincoln (“City")

By:

Gerald F. Johnson
City Manager

Dated:

ATTEST:

Western Placer Unified School District ("School
District")

By:

Scott Leaman
Superintendent

Dated:

ATTEST:




